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$ 2,824
Per Capita Income

6.6%
GDP Growth

During the Pandemic

$ 33.83
Billion Reserve

73.29 Years
Average Lifetime

21.56
Per thousand

Child Mortality rate
Under 5 Years

98.5%
Primary Education

2
Life and Non-life
Insurers (Public)

34
Life Insurers

(Private)

45
Non-life Insurers

(Private)

Bangladesh Achieved
During The Year - 2022



Credit Ratings AA

Gross Premium Income 
Tk. 678.05 Million1

Net Claims
Tk. 88.90 Million3

Profit before Tax
Tk. 112.21 Million5 Profit After Tax

Tk. 73.48 Million6

Total Assets
Tk. 1,471.02 Million7 Earnings per Share (EPS)

Tk. 1.03 8

Net Operating Cash
Flows per share
Tk. 1.65 

9
Rate of Dividend
Tk. 10%10

Net Premium
Tk. 372.20  Million2

Underwriting Profit
Tk. 141.25  Million4
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

All Shareholders,
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA)
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSC)
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Sub: - Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2022.

Dear Sir(s)

A copy of the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements including the Financial Po-
sition, Income Statement, Changes in Shareholders’ Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year 
ended December 31, 2022 together with notes thereon of Federal Insurance Company Limited is being 
enclosed herewith for kind information, record and necessary action.

With thanks & regards

Sincerely yours,

        
Sheikh Mohammad Anwar Uddin
Company Secretary 
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Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Notification No. SEC/ SRMIC/94-231/91 dated 
March 31, 2022, a listed company can arrange and hold virtual meeting for shareholders, which can be conducted 
via live webcast by using digital platform. Accordingly, in the light of prevailing COVID-19 situation in Bangladesh, 
Federal Insurance company will hold its 35th AGM 2022 virtually by using digital platform ensuring –

 Facilitate shareholder attendance and participation.

 Enable shareholders to participate fully and equally from any location around the world.

We believe the virtual shareholder meeting will increase the ability to engage with all the shareholders, regardless 
of their number of shares, resources, or physical location.

Access

The Company recognizes the rights of Shareholders and the Shareholders’ interest are primarily 
Federal Insurance Company values the importance of e�ective communication with its Shareholders.

ensured through its AGM. Accordingly, we have designed our virtual format to enhance, rather 
than constrain, Shareholder access, participation and communication.

Q & A
The Company does not place restrictions on the type or form of questions that may be asked; 
however, the Company reserves the right to edit profanity or other inappropriate language for 
publication. During the live Q&A session of the meeting, the Chair or the Management will try to 
answer the questions as they come in.

Vote
The Shareholders will be able to cast their vote on the Agenda items and the results will be 
broadcaster in real time at the time of approval on the specific agenda item.

We believe good Corporate Governance involves openness and trustful cooperation between all stakeholders 
involved in the Company, including the owners of the Company – the Shareholders. We have carefully designed 
the 35th AGM of the Company to provide continuous and meaningful Shareholder engagement and participation. 
Our committed Board of Directors and Management Team value these interactions and invest significant time and 
resources to ensure that it has an open line of communication with Shareholders.

VIRTUAL MEETING



GdAvBwm/GBPI/wmGm-06/2023/1852                    29 GwcÖj 2023

35 evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †bvwUk
GZØviv Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h, †dWv‡ij Bbmyy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW Gi ‡kqvi†nvìvi‡`i 35 evwl©K mvaviY mfv wbgœwjwLZ Av‡jvP¨m~Px we‡ePbvi 
Rb¨ 27 RyjvB, 2023 e„n¯úwZevi, mKvj 11:00 NwUKvq AbjvBb wWwRUvj cø¨vUd‡g© AbywôZ n‡e t

1| 31 wW‡m¤^i 2022 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡i †Kv¤cvbxi Kg©Kv‡Ûi Dci †Pqvig¨vb Ges cwiPvjKM‡Yi cÖwZ‡e`b, wbix¶K‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b I  
 wbixw¶Z wnmve Mªnb I Aby‡gv`b|
2|  cwiPvjK cwil‡`i mycvwikK…Z 2022 m†bi Rb¨ wWwf‡WÛ †NvlYv|
3| ‡Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx cwiPvjKM‡Yi ga¨ n‡Z Aemi MÖnbKvix cwiPvjKM‡Yi ¯’‡j cwiPvjK wbev©Pb| 
4| 2023 m‡bi Rb¨ wbix¶K wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i cvwikªwgK wbav©iY|
5| 2023 m‡bi Rb¨ Kgcøv‡qÝ wbixÿK wb‡qvM Ges Zv‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©viY|

cwiPvjK cwil‡`i wm×všÍµ‡g,

‡kL †gvnv¤§` Av‡bvqvi DwÏb
†Kv¤úvbx mwPe

†bvUt 
(1)  ‡Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi n¯ÍvšÍi eB 31 ‡g 2023 (Record date) eÜ _vK‡e|
(2)  evwl©K mvaviY mfvq AskMÖnb I †fvU cÖ`v‡bi †hvM¨ †Kvb m`m¨/m`m¨v Zvui ¯^c‡¶ mfvq AskMÖnY I †fvU cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cÖw· wb‡qvM Ki‡Z  
 cvi‡eb| cÖw· dig h_vh_fv‡e cyiY K‡i $20.00 (UvKv wek) Gi †iwfwbD ÷¨v¤ú mn‡hv†M mfvi wbav©wiZ mg‡qi 48 N›Uv c~†e© 
 †Kv¤úvbxi Email: it@federalinsubd.com A_ev share@federalinsubd.com G cvVv‡Z n‡e| Ab¨_vq cÖw· dig ˆea e‡j we‡ewPZ
 n‡e bv| 
(3) fvPz©qvj 35 evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Ask MÖn‡Yi c×wZ Ges wbqgKvbybmg~n †Kv¤úvbxi I‡qemvBU G †`qv Av‡Q| †kqvi‡nvìviMY fvPz©qvj  
 evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wjsK http://agm35.federalinsubd.com Gi gva¨‡g †hvM w`‡Z cvi‡eb|
(4) K) †Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©K¨vjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb †gvZv‡eK 35 evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aby‡ôq wbe©vP‡b mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ga¨ †_‡K  
 cwiPvjK wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ AvMÖnx †hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i KvQ †_‡K wba©vwiZ di‡g g‡bvbqbcÎ AvnŸvb Kiv n‡”Q|
      L) †Kv¤úvbxi †iwRóvW© Awdm †_‡K g‡bvbqbc‡Îi dig I cwiPvj‡Ki †hvM¨Zv m¤úwK©Z wbqgKvbyb msMÖn Kiv hv‡e|
      M) g‡bvbqbcÎ †Kv¤úvbxi †iwRóvW© Awd‡m 25 †g 2023 Zvwi‡L weKvj 5Uvi g‡a¨ Rgv w`‡Z n‡e| cÖv_x©Zv cÖZ¨vnv‡ii †kl ZvwiL:
 20 Ryb 2023| g‡bvbqbcÎ evQvB‡qi ci †hvM¨ cÖv_©x‡`i bv‡gi PzovšÍ ZvwjKv 27 Ryb 2023 Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvbxi †iwRóvW© Awd‡m  
 †bvwUk‡ev‡W© †`qv n‡e|
(5) cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b/evwl©K wnmv‡ei Dci hw` ‡Kvb cÖkœ _v‡K Z‡e we¯ÍvwiZ eY©bvi Rb¨ evwl©K mvaviY mfvi ZvwiL n‡Z AšÍZ: 3  
 (wZb) w`b c~‡e© †Kv¤úvbxi Email: it@federalinsubd.com G cvVv‡Z n‡e|
(6)  evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b, nvwRiv cÎ, cÖw· dig †bvwU‡ki mv‡_ B-‡gBj Gi gva¨‡g †cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q| m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY †Kv¤úvbxi  
 †iwRóvW© Awdm †_‡K evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b/cÖw· dig msMÖn Ki‡Z cvi‡eb Ges †Kv¤úvbxi I‡qemvB‡U (www.federalinsubd.com)  
 G cvIqv hv‡e|

†iwRóvW© Awdm: bvfvbv wWGBP UvIqvi (7g Zjv), 6 cvš’c_, XvKv-1215
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COMPANY’S INFORMATION

Federal Insurance Company Limited (FICL), was 
established in 1987. Federal Insurance Company 
Limited is one of the leading non-life insurance 
companies in Bangladesh with specialized and 
significant expertise both in traditional and non-
traditional insurance businesses ethically with its 
dynamic leadership in management.

Federal Insurance Company Limited has an authorized 
capital of Tk 1000 million, of which Tk 710.39 million
has  been fully subscribed and paid up by its shareholders. 

Considering FICL’s sound financial performance, 
high solvency margin, excellent liquidity, prudent 
underwriting, diversified ownership model, very high 
claim paying capability, strong protection factors, 
the Company has been awarded ‘AA’ Credit Rating 
by Credit Rating Information and Services Limited 
(CRISL), one of the accredited Credit Rating Agencies 
of Bangladesh.

FICL’s products include Fire, Marine Cargo, Marine 
Hull, Engineering, Overseas Mediclaim & Holiday, 
Motor, Various Liability, Aviation Hull &Liability and 
Miscellaneous Insurances.

Federal deems claims settlement to be the greatest 

 Federal Insurance

way to achieve customer satisfaction which ultimately 
results in the increased acquisition of the business. To 

Company has made use of information technology, 
skilled surveyors and  qualified loss adjusters.

Federal Insurance always works hard for all clients 
to deliver innovative products and services while 
maintaining a commitment to safety, security and 
sustainability.

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT FICL

Company website:
www.federalinsubd.com

Telephone:
02-55013781-82
02-55013784-85

Fax:

88-02-55013783

Company Contact:
Sheikh Mohammad Anwar Uddin
Company Secretary

Share Department:
share@federalinsubd.com

Hotline:
01887052222

Email:

headoffice@federalinsubd.com

Navana D.H Tower (6th Floor)
6 Panthapath, Dhaka- 1215
Bangladesh,



LEGAL INFORMATION

SHARE CAPITAL

Commencement of Business
20th November, 1987

Registration Number
C-16853(839)/87

Reg. with Directorate of Insurance
17th November, 1987Date of Incorporation

11th November, 1987

Date of Listing in DSE
26th June, 1995

Date of Listing in CSE
20th November, 1995

Paid-up Capital
BDT

71,03,96,430

Authorized Capital
BDT

100 Crore 

No. of
Shareholders

11,208

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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NRC
Total 07 Members

Including 04
Independent Director

t

 

Audit Committee
Total 07 Members

Including 04
Independent Director 

Management
Committee

Total 10 Members 

BOARD & COMMITTEES

OTHER’S INFORMATION

Sub Committees of the Board & Management

Ms. G. Kabria & Co.
Chartered Accountants

M/s. Shafiq Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

M/s. Jasmin & Associates
Chartered Secretaries

Statutory Auditor

Independent Scrutinizer

Compliance Auditor

 

The Board of Directors
Total 20 members

04 Independent Directors
All are non-Executive Directors

Claims 
Committee

Total 05 Members

Investment 
Committee

Total 04 Members

Digital Transformation
Committee

Total 03 Members
 

Executive
Committee

Total 9 Members
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Our Mission is to keep the customer 
satisfaction as focal point of all our 
operations, adopt the best international
practices in underwriting, claims and 
customer service, be the most innovative
tive in product development, establish 
presence all over Bangladesh, ensure 
sustained value addition to all stake 
holders and to uphold Corporate Value 
& Corporate Governance.

To be an insurer of World Standard and the 
most preferred choice for clientele at the 
domestic and global level.

Keep customer as focal point for all operations 

Protect policy holders interests

Adopt best international practices in claims,
underwriting and policy servicing

Be the most innovative in product development

Establish Pan Bangladesh presence

VISION

MISSION

GOALS

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Fire Insurance
Fire and Allied Perils Insurance
Household Insurance
Hotel Owners All Risks Insurance
Insurance of Consequential Loss 
Due to fire & Allied Perils
Industrial All Risks Insurance
Operational Package Insurance
(Power Plant)

Marine Insurance
Marine Cargo Insurance
Marine Hull Insurance
Marine Freight Insurance

Motor Insurance 
Comprehensive Insurance
Trade Policy Insurance

Engineering Insurance
Contractors All Risks Insurance (CAR)
Erection All Risks Insurance (EAR)
Machinery Loss of profit Insurance (BI MB) 
Deterioraton of Stock Insurance (DOS)
Power Plant Insurance
Lift, Escalator and Hoisting
Equipment Insurance
Contractors Plant & Machinery
Insurance (CPM)
Machinery Insurance(MB)
Electronic Equipment Insurance (EE)
Boiler and pressure Vessels Insurance

Aviation Insurance
Hull Insurance & Laibility Insurance
Crew Personal Accident Insurance
War Insurance
Deductible Insurance
Loss of License Insurance
Accident Insurance

Miscellaneous Insurance
All Risks Insurance
Cash / Property in Presmises / Money /
Cash in Transit Insurance
Cash in ATM Insurance,
Burglary Insurance,
General / Public Liability Insurance
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance
Employers Liability Insurance
Products Liability Insurance
Professional Indemnity Insurance
Personal Accident Insurance
People's Personal Accident Insurance
Overseas Mediclaim Insurance
Cellular Mobile Phone Insurance
Fidelity Guarantee Insurance
Rubber Plantation Insurance
Lockers Insurance
Air Travel Insurance
Credit Card Holder Insurance
Safe Deposit box (Bank Lockers)

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Chairman
Mr. Enamul Hoq

Vice Chairman
Mr. Elias Siddiquee

Directors
Mr. Md. Abdul Khaleque
Mr. Sabirul Hoque
Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal
Ms. Khadizatul Anwar, MP
Mrs. Mamtaj Begum

Mr. Tahreer Nawaz
Mr. Towhidul Alam

Mr. AKM Ziauddin Chowdhury

Board of Directors

Directors from Public Subscribers

Mrs. Hasina Banu
Mr. Abrarul Haque
Mr. Faraaz Karim Chowdhury 
Mr. Jia Uddin

Independent Directors
Mr. Safar Raj Hossain
Mr. Muhammad Nazrul Islam

Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman

Managing Director & CEO

Mr. AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury

Company Secretary

Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Anwar Uddin

Masud Hossain

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance

Mohammud Tazul Islam

CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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as at 07.06.2023

Managing Director & CEO
Mr. A M M Mohiuddin Chowdhury Head Office, Dhaka.

Consultant
Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui Head Office, Dhaka.

Additional Managing Director
Mr. Md. Mahabubul Alam Agrabad Branch, Chattogram
Mr. Mujibul Wadud Chowdhury Khatungonj Branch, Chattogram
Mr. Kazi Arifur Rahman Ramna Branch, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Firoz Alam Khan Motijheel Branch, Dhaka.

Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Abu Sufian Md. Kamal Naser

Head of BCD, Head Office, Dhaka

Mr. Mohammad Baha Uddin

Head of marketing deptt. Head Office, Dhaka

Mr. Mohammad Jashim Uddin

Head Office, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain

Head office, Selling Booth, Dhaka

Mr. Mohammad Shaidul Islam  

Laldighi Branch, Chattogram
Mr. Jafar Ahmed Dewanhat Branch, Chattogram
Mr. A K M Showkat Hasan Khan Agrabad, Chattogram
Mr. Mohammad Fukhruzzaman Farmgate Branch, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Mourshed Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Sazeed Hossain Khatungonj Branch, Chattogram
Assistant  Managing Director
Mr. Md. Noor E Alam Mogbazar Branch, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Atiqur Rahman Mogbazar Branch, Dhaka
Mr. Adv. Abul Kalam Shikder Azad Uttara Branch, Dhaka
Senior Executive Vice President
Mr. Md. Mohibullah Head of Re-Insurance Deptt., Head Office, Dhaka
Mr. A K M Sharfuddin Chowdhury Adamjee Court Branch, Dhaka.
Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Anwar Uddin Company Secretary, Head Office, Dhaka.
Mr. Kazi Md. Nazrul Ramna Branch, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Siddiqur Rahman Jubilee Road Branch, Chattogram
Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Quddus Laldighi Branch, Chattogram
Mr. Kazi Shahinul Islam (Bablu) Jashore Branch, Jashore
Mr. Md. Billal Hoshen Tongi Branch, Gazipur
Executive Vice President
Mr. Masud Hossain Chief Financial Officer, Head Office, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Monjurul Alam Bogura Branch, Bogura
Mr. Md. Muksedur Rahman Imamgonj Branch, Dhaka
Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad Kushtia Branch, Kushtia
Mr. S M Md. Azimuddoula Khan Sylhet Branch, Sylhet
Mr. Md. Hefazul Islam Chapai Nawabganj Branch, Chapai Nawabganj
Mr. Md. Mahmudul Hasan Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka
Mr. M M Sarwar Hossain Khulna Branch, Khulna
Senior Vice President
Mr. Md. Mamunur Rashid Joypurhat Branch, Joypurhat
Mr. Md. Safayat Alam Narayanganj Branch, Narayonganj
Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Khan Rajshahi Branch, Rajshahi
Mr. Md. Abu Jafar Head of Underwriting Deptt. (CC), Head Office, Dhaka  
Mr. Shazzad Hossain Chowdhury Claims Deptt., Head Office, Dhaka

Executives
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BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

He has completed his post graduation in 

International Business Management. He is the 

general manager at Impel Shares and Securities 

Limited. Mr. Jia Uddin has the power to resolve 

product and service complaints and determine 

the cause of the problem and explain the best 

solution to the problem. He conducted studies on 

�nancial sources, stocks and bond reports, 

corporate annual reports, economic reports, and 

other materials to extrapolate investment trends. 

He is associated with many social and cultural 

organizations. 

Mr. Jia Uddin
Director

Former Senior Secretary Mr. Md. Mahfuzur 

Rahman, born in 1959, did BSS (Hons) & MSS in 

Economics from Dhaka University. He started his 

career as Assistance Commissioner in �eld 

administration of GOB and over the time he 

served as Deputy Commissioner Kishoregonj & 

Jashore district and Divisional Commissioner, 

Dhaka Division. He also discharges his duties as 

Director General, Directorate of Relief and 

Rehabilitations & Director General, Land Record 

and Surveys and Executive Director Bangladesh 

Computer Council. He performs his duty as 

Secretary, Bangladesh Parliament Secretariat. He 

retired in 2018 as Chairman Land reforms Board 

(Senior Secretary) and joined Federal Insurance 

Company Ltd. as an Independent Director in 2023. 

He also Independent Director of Sinobangla 

Industries Ltd. and Executive Director of Anjuman 

Mu�dul Islam.

Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman
Independent Director

(Former Senior Secretary)

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam was born on January 17, 1949 in 
a respectable Muslim family of Naogaon. He was a 
Secretary to the Govt. in the Ministry of Shipping in 
February 2005. He was engaged in formulation, 
implementation and monitoring the policies and 
development programs regarding inland water 
transportation, Port and Maritime transport system 
He was Secretary in-charge in the Ministry of Primary 
and Mass Education of the Government of People’s 
Republic of Bangladesh. During his 30 years long 
career in the Government Service he served in 
di�erent positions in Ministry of Education, Ministry 
of Primary and Mass Education, Ministry of 
Establishment, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, 
Ministry of Water Resources and Ministry of 
Communication. He achieved diversi�ed experience 
during his career in the Government Service. 
Mr.Islam passed M.A (Economics) in 1970 from the 
University of Chittagong. He also completed 
Post-Graduation Diploma in Personnel Management, 
in 1995, from the University of Manchester and 
Certi�cate Courses in Health Economics, from the 
University of York, UK, Certi�cate Course on Project 
Management, AIT Bangkok, and Human Resource 
Management in Public Sector, Institute of Public 
Administration, Malaysia.

He started his Profession in the year 1974 in 
Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration). During his 
service, he participated in various local and 
international training, seminar, workshop, meeting and 
conferences. Among those notables are (a) Seminar on 
Education and Training of Rural Youth, Japan, (b) 
Ministerial Conference on Industry-Institution Linkage, 
South Korean National University, (c) Asia-Paci�c 
Leadership Forum workshop, Sri Lanka, (d) Regional 
Study Visit program on Primary Education, China, (e) 
Environmental Education Processes in Formal 
Education , Sweden & India (f ) Tripartite Intercessional 
meeting of World Maritime Convergence, Switzerland 
etc.

Mr. Ra�qul Islam was a Governor of the World 
Maritime University, Malmo, Sweden during 
2005-2006. He represented Bangladesh in 
International Maritime Organization(IMO) general 
assembly and as member of the executive council. 
He was member in Senate and Syndicate of Rajshahi 
University, Syndicate Member of National 
University. He was also Independent Director of 
Federal Insurance Company Ltd., Sinobangla 
Industries Ltd. and Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam
Independent Director

(Former Secretary)

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS
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Former Adviser, Managing Director & CEO

We Mourn

AKM Sarwardy Chowdhury
(16 March,1950-22 May 2023)

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Management Committe

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Committee

NR Committee Chairman Audit Committee

MD/Chief Executive O�icer

Company Secretary 

Share
Department 

PF Trustee
Board Branch Incharges

Head of Accounts
& Finance

Head of Claims
& Re-Insurance Head of U/W

Head
of IT

Head of
Establishment

Head of
Internal Audit

STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY

Claims Committee
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The Board of Directors and It’s Sub-Committee

Board of Directors:
The Board of Federal Insurance Company Ltd. was constituted by 20 members. Out of which 12 
from Sponsor Group, 4 from Independent Directors and 4 from Public Shareholders. Meetings 
of the Board of Directors are held regularly.  During the year 2022, 5 (�ve) meetings of the Board 
of Directors were held. A summary of attendance in the meetings during 2022 is given below:

Composition of Executive, Claims, Audit and Nomination & Remuneration  Committee (as on 20-6-2023)

Executive Committee

Sl .
No.

 
Name 

 
Designation

 No. of Meetings 
held whilst a board 

member 

 Meeting 
Attended 

01 Mr. Enamul Hoq Chairman 5 5 
02 Mr. Elias Siddiquee Vice Chairman 5 5 

03 Mr. Md. Abdul Khaleque  Chairman, Executive Committee
 

5 5 

04 Mr. Sabirul Hoque  Chairman, Claims Committee 5 5 

05
 

Mr. Safar Raj Hossain
 Chairman, Audit Committee 

 (Independent Director) 
5

 
5

 

06 Mr. Muhammad Nazrul Islam Chairman, NRC 
(Independent Director) 

5
 

5
 

07 Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal Director 5 5 
08 Ms. Khadizatul Anwar, MP Director 5 4 
09 Ms. Mamtaz Begum Director 5 5 
10 Mr. Morshedul Sha� Director  5 5 
11 Mr. Tahreer Nawaz  Director 5 5 
12 Mr. Tow�qul Islam Chowdhury Director 5 5 
13 Mr. Towhidul Alam  Director 5 5 
14 Mr. A K M  Ziauddin Chowdhury Director 5 5 
15 Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam Independent Director 5 5 
16 Mr. Jamal Abdul Naser Chowdhury Independent Director 5 5 
17 Mrs. Hasina Banu Director 5 5 
18 Mr. Jia Uddin Director 5 5 
19 Mr. Abrarul Hoque Director 5 5 
20 Mr. Faraaz Karim Chowdhury Director 5 5 
 

Sl .
Sl. No.  Name  Designation    

 

 

1 Mr. Md. Abdul Khaleque, Director Chairman

2 Mr. Enamul Hoq, Chairman Member

3 Mr. Elias Siddiquee, Vice Chairman Member

4 Mr. Sabirul Hoque, Director Member

5 Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal, Director Member

6 Ms. Khadizatul Anwar, MP, Director Member

7 Mr. Jia Uddin, Director Member

8 Mr. Towfiqul Islam Chowdhury, Director Member

9 Mr. Towhidul Alam, Director Member

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Mr. Sabirul Hoque, Director  
Chairman 

Mr. Towfiqul Islam Chowdhury, Director Member 

Mr. Towhidul Alam, Director  Member 

Mrs. Hasina Banu, Director  Member 

01 

02 

03 

04 

05 Ms. Mamtaj Begum  Member 

Claims Committee  

Audit Committee

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

 Management Committee

Sl .
Sl. No.  Name  Designation

Sl .
Sl. No.  Name  Designation

Sl .
Sl. No.  Name  Designation

 

01 Mr. Safar Raj Hossain, Independent Director  Chairman 

02 Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal, Director Member 

03 Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam, Independent Director Member 
04 Mr. Muhammad Nazrul Islam, Independent Director Member 

05 Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman, Independent Director  Member 
06 Mr. Morshedul Shafi, Director Member 

07 Mr. Faraaz Karim Chowdhury, Director Member 

01 Mr. Muhammad Nazrul Islam, Independent Director  

03 Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam, Independent Director  
04 Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman, Independent Director  
05 Mr. Tahreer Nawaz, Director 
06 Mr. A K M  Ziauddin Chowdhury, Director 
07 Mr. Abrarul Hoque, Director 

Chairman

Member

Member

 
Member 
Member 
Member 
Member 

02 Mr. Safar Raj Hossain, Independent Director

Sl .
Sl. No.  Name  Designation

01 Mr. AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury, CEO & Managing Director  Chairman 
02 Mr. Bayazid Mustaba Siddiqui, Consultant Member 
03 Mr. Mohammad Shaidul ISlam, Deputy Managing Director (BCD) Member 

04 Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain, Deputy Managing Director Member 

05 Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Anwar Uddin, SEVP & Com. Secretary  Member-Secretary

06 Mr. Md. Mohibullah, SEVP (RI & Claims) Member 
07 

08 
09 
10 

Mr. Mr. Masud Hossain, EVP & CFO Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Mr.  Abu Jafar, SVP
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cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b
31 wW‡m¤^i 2022 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡i 

wem&wgjøvnxi& ingvwbi& inxg,
m¤§vbxZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,
†dWv‡ij Bbmy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbx wj: Gi 35 evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I ¯^vMZg 
Rvbvw”Q| Avcbviv Rv‡bb †h c„w_exi mKj †`k, AÂj GK `y‡h©vMKvjxb mgq AwZµg Ki‡Q| †KvwfW-19 gnvgvixi 
Kvi‡Y wek^ ¯^v¯’¨ ms¯’v Ges evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii ¯^v¯’¨ wewa ‡g‡b Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 
wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx G eQi fvPz©qvj evwl©K mvaviY mfv 2022 Gi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| G gnZx Abyôv‡b mshy³ nIqvq 
Avcbv‡`i cÖwZ iBj AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b| cwiPvjKgÛjxi c¶ ‡_‡K 31 wW‡m¤^i 2022 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii 
Kg©KvÛ, wbixw¶Z wnmve I A_©‰bwZK Z_¨vejxhy³ †Kv¤cvbxi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i we‡ePbv Ges Aby‡gv`‡bi 
Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kivi my‡hvM †c‡q Avwg Avbw›`Z †eva KiwQ| ‡Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Gi aviv-184 I evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G•‡PÄ Kwgkb I Ab¨vb¨ mswkøó AvB‡bi wewa, †bvwUwd‡Kkb †gvZv‡eK †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK cwil` 
Zv‡`i cÖwZ‡e`‡b ¯^”QZv, Revew`wnZv I mykvm‡bi w`‡K bRi †i‡L mshyw³ I e¨vL¨vi gva¨‡g e¨emvwqK Kg©KvÛ I 
mvdj¨ Zz‡j aivi †Póv K‡i‡Qb| Avkv Kwi Avcbv‡`i Ae¨vnZ mwµq mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZvq †Kv¤úvbx DË‡ivËi 
kw³kvjx cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e weKwkZ n‡e|

‡Kv¤cvbx m¤cwK©Z Z_¨ t 

1987 m‡bi 11 b‡f¤^i †dWv‡ij BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbx wjt 3.00 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab wb‡q wbewÜZ nq| GKB 
m‡bi 17 b‡f¤^i exgv Awa`ßi †_†K mvaviY exgv e¨emvi †iwR‡ó«kb mvwU©wd‡KU cªvß nq Ges 20 b‡f¤^i AvbyôvwbK 
Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i| 1995 m‡b cvewjK Bmy¨i gva¨‡g cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 6.00 †KvwU UvKvq Ges ciewZ©‡Z g~jab 
AviI e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ µgvš^‡q †evbvm, ivBUm †kqvi Bmy¨i gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvbxi cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 71.04 †KvwU UvKvq 
DbœxZ Kiv nq| mswkøó mK‡ji c„ô‡cvlKZv, AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv Ges †Kv¤cvbxi mKj Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixi mw¤§wjZ 
cÖ‡Póvq `xN© 36 eQ‡i †Kv¤cvbx wewfbœ mg‡q bvbv cÖwZKzj Ae¯’v, Aw¯’iZv, cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©vM cÖf…wZ Kvi‡b Ges wecyj 
cwigvb As‡Ki `vex cwi‡kva m‡Z¡I av‡c av‡c AMÖMwZi w`‡K GwM‡q hv‡”Q| AvšÍwiKfv‡eB wek^vm Kwi gnvb 
Avjøvn&Zvqvjvi A‡kl ing‡Z Ges Avcbv‡`imevi AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZvq Avgiv Kvw•LZ j‡ÿ¨ †cuŠQ‡evB|
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e¨emvi cwi†ek  I fwel¨Z cÖZ¨vkv t

2022 m‡b BD‡µb-ivwkqv hy×, †KvwfW-19 gnvgvix AveviI Rvcvb †Kvwiqvmn wKQz †`‡k we¯Ívi jvf K‡i, hv 
wek^e¨vcx h‡_ô D‡Ø‡Mi KviY n‡qwQj| bZzb ai‡Yi †KvwfW-19 Gi †XD m‡Ë¡I miKvi KZ©„K M„nxZ †QvU I ga¨g 
ai‡Yi A_©‰bwZK cybiæ×vi cwiKíbvi mwVK ev¯Íevq‡bi Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ cÖZ¨vkvi †P‡qI `ªæZMwZ‡Z 
cybtMwVZ n‡q‡Q| e¨vcK cÖevmx Avq cÖevn, ißvwb Pvwn`v cybiæ×vi Ges miKvix wewb‡qvM Gi Kvi‡b †`‡ki wRwWwc 
2022 m‡b 7.2 kZvsk nv‡i e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 2022 m‡bi †kl w`‡K ˆewlK g›`vi cÖfve ‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z av°v 
jv‡M, d‡j wejvmx cY¨ Avg`vbx‡Z wewa-wb‡la Av‡ivc K‡i hvi d‡j AvMvgx eQi¸wj †`‡ki wRwWwc cÖe„w× Kg‡Z 
cv‡i| AvkvKiv hv‡”Q 2023 m‡b wRwWwc 5.5% Ges 2024 m‡b 6.5% n‡Z cv‡i| eQi †k‡l ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi 
wiRvf© K‡g `vovq 33.75 wewjqb hv 2021 m‡b ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wiRvf© m‡e©v”P 46.39 wewjqb gvwK©K Wjvi wQj| 
Lv`¨ I Ab¨vb¨ c‡Y¨i g~j¨ e„w×i Kvi‡Y 2022 m‡b gy`ªvùxwZi nvi 8.71 kZvs‡k e„w× †c‡q‡Q hv weMZ K‡qK eQi 
hver cÖvq 5.60 kZvs‡k ¯’xi wQj| 
evsjv‡`‡k bb-jvBd exgv e¨emv‡qi BwZnvm AwZ cÖvPxb| eZ©gv‡b miKvix mvaviY exgv K‡c©v‡ikbmn bb-jvBd 
exgv †Kv¤úvbxi msL¨v 46wU| weMZ eQi¸‡jv‡Z evsjv‡`†ki exgv wk‡íi Dbœq‡bi nvi 5% hv †gvU wRwWwci 
0.59% gvÎ| ̄ ^^í wewb‡qvM I A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Ði axiMwZ, AwaK Kinvi, exgv m¤ú‡K© gvby‡li ch©vß aviYvi Afve 
I e¨emv m¤úªmvi‡Yi wb¤œMvgx aviv GB e¨emv‡qi DbœwZi c_‡K †iva K‡i †i‡L‡Q| Avkvi K_v n‡”Q exgv Dbœqb I 
wbqš¿Y KZ…©cÿ KZ©„K M„nxZ c`‡ÿcmg~n‡K Avgiv ¯^vMZ RvbvB Ges Avkv Kwi exgv wk‡íi w¯’wZkxj I †UKmB 
Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ AvBwWAviG KZ©„K †NvwlZ RvZxq exgv bxwZgvjvq AšÍf~©³ welqmg~n ev¯Íevqb G cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ 
_vK‡e| Kv‡Ri m”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZKib Ges Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq wbqš¿Y cÖwZôv Ki‡Z exgv Dbœqb I 
wbqš¿Y KZ©„cÿ exgv †Kv¤úvbxmg~n‡K mg‡qvc‡hvMx wWwRUvjvB‡Rkb Kivi D‡`¨vM MÖnb K‡i‡Q| Avgiv G D‡`¨vM‡K 
¯^vMZ RvbvB Ges AvkvKwi mKj exgv †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ myôy e¨emvwqK cwi‡ek wbwðZK‡í I GLv‡Z k„sLjv wdwi‡q 
Avb‡Z KZ©„cÿ mdj n‡e|
e¨emv ch©v‡jvPbv t

bb-jvBd exgv e¨emv wbf©i K‡i †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’v, wkí-KviLvbvi Dbœqb, e¨emv-evwY‡R¨i cÖmvi Ges 
AvgvbZ I wewb‡qvM e„w×i Dci| GQvovI A_©‰bwZK w¯’wZkxjZvI RxebhvÎvi gv‡bvbœq‡b I †Kvb †Kvb †ÿ‡Î 
mn‡hvwM nq| exgv wk‡íi Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ wKQz cÖwZeÜKZv G wk‡íi D¾¦j fwel¨Z c~e©eZx© eQi †_‡K wb¤œMvgx K‡i 
†i‡L‡Q| Z‡e Avkvi K_v GB †h exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„cÿ GB wk‡íi Dbœq‡b ‡ek wKQz ev¯ÍegywL cwiKíbv I 
K‡Vvi c`‡ÿc MÖnY K‡i‡Q| GB e¨vcv‡i evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ G‡mvwm‡qkb I exgv ‡Kv¤úvbx¸wj mvwe©K mnvqZv w`‡q 
hv‡”Q| BwZg‡a¨ cwiKíbv¸wj ev¯ÍevqY ïiæ nIqvi d‡j exgv wk‡í BwZevPK cwieZ©b jÿ¨ Kiv hv‡”Q| Avcbv‡`i 
†Kv¤úvbx 2022 m‡b ‡gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq K‡i‡Q  678.04 wgwjqb hv 2021 m‡b wQj 646.23 wgwjqb| MZ eQ‡ii 
Zzjbvq wcÖwgqvg  4.92% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| AewjLb gybvdv 2022 m‡b 141.25 wgwjqb UvKv AR©b K‡i‡Q| 

AwMœ exgv e¨emv t

†Kv¤úvbx 2022 m‡b AwMœ exgv e¨emv †_‡K †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq K‡i‡Q 276.89 wgwjqb hv 2021 m‡b wQj 231.58 
wgwjqb| cybt exgv wcÖwgqvg cÖ`v‡bi ci †Kv¤úvbx 2022 m‡b bxU wcÖwgqvg Avq K‡i‡Q 113.07  wgwjqb UvKv| AwMœ 
exgv‡Z 2022 m‡b AewjLb g~bvdv n‡q‡Q 19.59 wgwjqb UvKv, 2021 m‡bi Zzjbvq G eQi AewjLb g~bvdv e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q|
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‡bŠ Kv‡M©v I ‡bŠ nvj e¨emv t

†bŠ Kv‡M©v I nvj e¨emv †_‡K †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU wcÖwgqvg 
Avq K‡i‡Q 256.80 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2021 m‡b wQj 
258.50 wgwjqb UvKv| c~bt exgv wcÖwgqvg cÖ`v‡bi ci 
†bŠ Kv‡M©v I nvj exgv †_‡K 2022 m‡bi bxU wcÖwgqvg 
Avq n‡q‡Q 174.18 wgwjqb UvKv| bxU exgv `vex 
cwi‡kv‡ai ci G eQi AewjLb g~bvdv n‡q‡Q 113.90 
wgwjqb UvKv|
gUi I wewea exgv e¨emv t

†Kv¤úvbx gUi exgv †_‡K 2022 m‡b 54.42 wgwjqb 
UvKv †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq K‡i‡Q| c~bt exgv wcÖwgqvg cÖ`v‡bi ci gUi exgv e¨emvq bxU wcÖwgqvg Avq n‡q‡Q 50.98 
wgwjqb UvKv| bxU exgv `vex cwi‡kv‡ai ci G eQi AewjLb g~bvdv n‡q‡Q 5.89 wgwjqb UvKv| 
wewea exgv e¨emv †_‡K 2022 m‡b †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq n‡q‡Q 89.91 wgwjqb UvKv| 2021 m‡b wQj 94.73 wgwjqb 
UvKv| bxU exgv `vex cwi‡kv‡ai ci G eQi AewjLb 1.86 wgwjqb UvKv| 2021 m‡b hv wQj 7.51 wgwjqb UvKv| 
‡µwWU †iwUs t

2007 m‡b cÖavb exgv wbqš¿K KZ©„K †µwWU †iwUs eva¨Zvg~jK Kivi ci Avgiv m‡šÍvlRbK †iwUs AR©b K‡i AvmwQ| 
2021 m‡bi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Dci wfwË K‡i †µwWU †iwUs Bbdi‡gkb GÐ mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW (CRISL) †Kv¤úvbxi 
e¨emv‡qi cÖe„w×, exgv `vex cwi‡kv‡ai Avw_©K mÿgZv, wePÿY Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbv, ¯^”QjZv, wewb‡qvM, Zvij¨, AvBwU 
e¨e¯’vcbv BZ¨vw` we‡ePbv K‡i MZ eQ‡ii †µwUW †iwUs GG- †_‡K DwbœZ K‡i 2022 m‡bi Rb¨ ÔGGÕK¨vUvMix‡Z 
†iwUs K‡i‡Q|
gvbe m¤ú` t 

Avgiv wek^vm Kwi e¨envwiK `ÿZv I ¸bvejx n‡”Q ¸bMZ gvbm¤úbœ Kv‡Ri Ab¨Zg kZ©| ïaygvÎ wkÿvMZ †hvM¨Zv 
Øviv fvj KvR cvIqv hvq bv| fvj Kv‡Ri Rb¨ wkÿvMZ †hvM¨Zvi mv‡_ †ckvMZ wkÿv I e¨envwiK cÖwkÿb AZ¨šÍ 
¸iæZ¡c~Y©| GB j‡ÿ¨ ‡dWv‡ij Bbmy¨‡iÝ Zvi Kg©x‡`i ÒKg©Kvjxb cÖwkÿbÓ Gi Dci ¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc K‡i| Avgv‡`i 
Kg©x‡`i ̧ bMZ gvb Dbœqb I †ckvMZ ̀ ÿZv AR©‡bi Rb¨ wewfbœ cÖwkÿY †K‡›`ª cvVv‡bv nq hv‡Z K‡i Zviv fwel¨‡Z 
`ÿZvi mv‡_ †Kv¤úvbxi Kvh©vejx m¤úv`b Ki‡Z cv‡i|
kvLv †bUIqvK© t 

Avgiv mviv †`ke¨vcx me©‡gvU 30wU kvLvi gva¨‡g e¨emv cwiPvjbv KiwQ| Dchy³ fv‡jv ¯’v‡b Av‡iv bZzb kvLv 
†Lvjvi Rb¨ †Póv Pvjvw”Q| bZzb kvLv †Lvjvi gva¨‡g evRv‡i Avgv‡`i mwµq Dcw¯’wZ hv‡Z Avgv‡`i exgv †mev 
RbM‡Yi Rb¨ mnRjf¨ nq|
e¨e¨¯’vcbv t 

Rbve G Gg Gg gwnDwÏb †PŠayixi AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi g~L¨ wbe©vnx KZ©KZ©v wn‡m‡e 6 †m‡Þ¤^i 2022 Zvwi‡L †gqv` DËxY 
nIqvi †cªwÿ‡Z, cwiPvjK cwil` Zvu‡K 7 †m‡Þ¤^i 2022 n‡Z AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi g~L¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v wn‡m‡e cieZx© 
3(wZb) eQ‡ii Rb¨ cybt wb‡qvM w`‡q‡Qb| exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„cÿ Gi ¯§viK bs-  
53.03.0000.052.11.008.22.59 ZvwiL 04 A‡±vei 2022 Gi gva¨‡g D³ wb‡qvM Abyy‡gv`b jvf K‡ib|
Awdm †¯úm µq t

‡Kv¤úvbxi cÖavb Kvh©vjq, bvfvbv wWGBP UvIqvi G ¯’vb msKzjvb bv nIqvq cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi `ywU wefvM h_v †nW 
Awdm †mwjs ey_ I ‡kqvi wefvM eZ©gv‡b fvovK…Z Awdm †¯úm, 2 bs cvš’c_, mygbv MwY UvIqv‡i 7g Zjvq Kvh©µg 
cwiPvwjZ n‡q Avm‡Q| 69/1 cvš’c_ G Aew¯’Z myfv¯‘ P›`ªwkjv fe‡bi 4_© Zjvq 2150 eM©dz‡Ui GKwU Awdm †¯úm 
µq‡qi cÖ¯Íve cvIqv †M‡Q| cÖavb Kvhv©jq †_‡K D³ Awdm †¯ú‡m ‡n‡U †h‡Z 3/5 wgwbU mgq jvM‡e| cwiPvjK 
cwil‡`i 28/07/2022 Zvwi‡Li mfvq D³ 69/1 cvš’c_, avbgwÛ, XvKv¯’ 16 (‡lvj) Zjv wewkó Ômyev¯Í UvIqviÕ 
bvgxq Bgvi‡Zi bxP Zjvq GKwU Kvi cvwKsmn 4_© Zjvi 2,150 (`yB nvRvi GKkZ cÂvk) eM©dzU wewkó UvBc 
ÒG-3Ó bs d¬¨vU I Dnvi hveZxq Kgb e¨env‡ii my‡hvM myweavw`mn †d¬vi †¯úmwU cÖwZ eM©dzU Uv: 11,000/- 
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(GMvi nvRvi) Ges cvwK©s I BDwUwjwU eve` Uv: 
3,50,000/- me©‡gvU Uv: 2,40,00,000/- (UvKv 
`yB †KvwU Pwjøk jvL) gvÎ (†iwR‡óªkb LiP + f¨vU + 
Ki BZ¨vw` ev‡`) µ‡qi wm×všÍ nq| cÖ¯ÍvweZ Awdm 
†¯úmwU cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi `ywU wefvM h_v †nW Awdm 
†mwjs ey_ I ‡kqvi wefvM QvovI gv‡K©wUs wefv‡Mi 
DaŸ©Zb Kg©KZ©v‡`i †P¤^vi Ges gwZwSj¯’ †÷vi wefvM 
Gi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kiv hv‡e|

wbixÿv cÖwZ‡e`b Ges Avw_©K weeiYxi Dci cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b t

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,  Avcbv‡`i AeMwZi Rb¨ Rvbvb hv‡”Q †h, 
‡Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n Ges mshy³ wUKvmg~n †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994, exgv AvBb 2010, wKQz wKQz †ÿ‡Î  
exgv AvBb 1938, exgv wewagvjv-1958 Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb AvBb 1987 
Abyhvqx †ck Kiv n‡q‡Q| G weeiYxmg~n †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K Ae¯’v, mgvß eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi djvdj Ges bM` 
A_©  cÖev‡ni cÖK…Z wPÎ cÖwZdjb K‡i| 
wbixÿv cÖwZ‡e`†b Dc¯’vwcZ wKQz msL¨K civg‡k©i †cÖwÿ‡Z Avgv‡`i e³e¨ wb¤œiƒc:
(1) †Kv¤úvbxi Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i Aemi/c`Z¨v‡Mi ci †Kv¤úvbx PvKzix wewa Abyhvqx cÖvc¨ MÖvPzBwU I Ab¨vb¨ 
my‡hvM myweavw` cwi‡kva K‡i Avm‡Q| wbixÿ‡Ki civgk© Abyhvqx GB Lv‡Z eZ©gvb erm‡iI cÖwfkb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges 
cieZx©‡Z AwZ`ªæZ cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwfkb Kiv n‡e|
(2) Ôe‡Kqv wcÖwgqvgÕ exgv AvBb 2010 cÖbxZ nIqvi c~‡e©i Ges D³ wcÖwgqvg Av`v‡qi Rb¨ Avgv‡`i cª‡Póv Ae¨vnZ  
i‡q‡Q| 30 gvP© 2023 ch©šÍ Uv: 13,66,735/- (UvKv †Zi jvL ‡QlwÆ nvRvi mvZ‡kv cquwÎk) Av`vq n‡q‡Q| 
(3) ÔG‡R›U e¨v‡jÝÕ, ÔKv‡jKkb K‡›Uªvj GKvD›UÕ, ÔwW‡cvwRU GÐ wcÖ-‡c‡g›UÕ Ges ÕwcÖ-‡cBW G·‡cÝÕ  LvZ n‡Z  
Av`vq †hvM¨ cwigvb Av`v‡qi Rb¨ Avgv‡`i cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q Ges Abv`vqx cwigvb wbixÿ‡Ki civgk©  Abyhvqx 
G eQi ivBU Ad Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges cieZx© eQi¸‡jv‡Z ch©vqµ‡g ivBU Ad Kiv n‡e|
(4) weMZ eQ‡ii wbixÿxZ Avw_©K weeiYxi Dci wfwË K‡i eZ©gvb eQ‡i AvqKi wfwËK AePq wba©viY K‡i 
Deffered Tax Mbbv Kiv n‡q‡Q|
(5) ‡Kv¤úvbx cÖwZ eQi AvqKi Aa¨v‡`k 1984 Abyhvqx AvqKi cÖwfkb K‡i Ges wbqgvbyhvqx †Kv¤úvbxi AvqKi  
wiUvY© Rgv †`Iqv nq| AvqKi G†mmg¨v›U RwUj welq nIqvq Ges AvBwb cÖwµqvi Kvi‡Y GL‡bv PzovšÍ AvqKi  
wba©vib Kiv nqwb| Z‡e GB welqwU AwZmË¡i mgvav Kivi j‡ÿ¨ Avgv‡`i cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q|
†Kv¤úvbxi cÖ‡qvRbxq wnmve ewnmg~n mwVKfv‡e ˆZix Kiv n‡q‡Q|
Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n ˆZix‡Z mwVK wnmve bxwZgvjvmg~n h_vh_fv‡e Abymib Kiv n‡q‡Q| e¨Z¨qmg~n cÖKvk   
Kiv n‡q‡Q| wnmv‡ei Abygvbmg~n hyw³m½Z Ges h_vh_fv‡e Kiv n‡q‡Q|
AvšÍR©vwZK wnmvegvbmg~n hv evsjv‡`‡k cÖ‡hvR¨ †m Abyhvqx Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q|
Af¨šÍixb wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v ¯^”Qfv‡e cÖYxZ| hvi cÖ‡qvM Ges ch©‡eÿb my›`ifv‡e cvjb Kiv n‡”Q|
Pjgvb cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e †Kv¤úvbxi mÿgZvq †Kvb cÖKv‡ii m‡›`‡ni AeKvk †bB|
wbqš¿YKvix †kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©„K cÖZ¨ÿ ev c‡ivÿ fv‡e M„nxZ wewb‡qvM ¯^v_© cwicwš’ wm×všÍ †_‡K ÿz`ª   
wewb‡qvMKvixMY myiwÿZ|
AšÍe©ZxKvjxb jf¨vsk wn‡m‡e †Kvb cÖKvi †evbvm †kqvi ev ÷K wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`vb Kiv nqwb|
cÖwZ‡e`bKvjxb mg‡q †Kvb A¯^vfvweK Kvh©µg msMwVZ nqwb|
MZ eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi Zzjbvq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© †Kvb wePz¨wZ bvB|

(K)
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(M)
(N)

(O)
(P)
(Q)
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(T)
(U)
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‡evW© mfvi Dcw¯’wZ t

‡evW© mfvi msL¨v Ges cwiPvjK‡`i Dcw¯’wZ K‡c©v‡iU Mfvb¨v©b&m Gi mshyw³i mv‡_ ‡`Lv‡bv n‡jv| exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y 
KZ©„c‡ÿi wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ mKj cwiPvjKMY AvU nvRvi UvKv K‡i wd †c‡q _v‡Kb| wbi‡cÿ 
cwiPvjKmn cwiPvjKe„‡›`i †evW© mfvq Dcw¯’wZi wd AwWU wi‡cv‡U©i †bvU bs 42.00 G †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|
‡kqvi‡nvwìs aiY t

weGmBwm †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 ZvwiL 03.06.2018 Gi wbixÿv 
1.5 (XXIII) Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi ‡nvwìs Gi aib mshyw³ wnmv‡e †`qv n‡jv|
Avw_©K Z_¨mg~n t

‡Kv¤úvbxi weMZ 5 eQ‡ii ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Avw_©K I Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨mg~n Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|
cwiPvjK‡`i mswÿß cwiwPwZ t

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK‡`i mswÿß cwiwPwZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|
m¤cwK©Z cÿmg~‡ni †jb‡`b
weGmBwm †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 ZvwiL 03.06.2018 Gi wbixÿv 
1.5 (VI) Abyhvqx m¤úwK©Z cÿmg~‡ni †jb‡`b AwWU wi‡cv‡U©i †bvU bs 38.00 G D‡jøwLZ i‡q‡Q|
gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v KZ©„K ¯^vÿwiZ e¨e¯’vcbv msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b :
gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v KZ©„K ¯^vÿwiZ e¨e¯’vcbv msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b G Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
g~L¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v I cÖavb wnmveiÿY Kg©KZ©vi cÖwZ‡e`b :
gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v I cÖavb wnmveiÿY Kg©KZ©v KZ©„K ¯^vÿwiZ e¨e¯’vcbv msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b  Dc¯’vcb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q|
wbixÿv KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi Dci cÖwZ‡e`b t
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G•‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs 
GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 
ZvwiL 03.06.2018 Gi wbixÿv 1.5 (VII) Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvbxi 
wbixÿv KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi Dci wbixÿv KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb Gi 
cÖwZ‡e`b mshy³ Kiv n‡jv| 
bwg‡bkb GÐ wiwg¨Dbv‡ikb KwgwU(GbAviwm) t

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs 
GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 
ZvwiL 03.06.2018 Gi wbixÿv 1.6 Abyhvqx bwg‡bkb GÐ 
wiwg¨Dbv‡ikb KwgwU MVb Kiv nq| †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK cwil‡`i 4 Rb wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK Ges 3 Rb 
D‡`¨v³v/‡kqvi‡nvìvi cwiPvjK Gi mgš^‡q cwiPvjK cwil‡`i bwg‡bkb GÐ wiwg¨Dbv‡ikb KwgwU MVb Kiv nq| 
wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK Rbve gynv¤§` bRiæj Bmjvg D³ KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb Ges KwgwUi Ab¨vb¨ m`m¨iv n‡jb Rbve mdi 
ivR †nv‡mb, †Pqvig¨vb AwWU KwgwU, Rbve †gvt iwdKzj Bmjvg, wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK, Rbve Rvgvj Ave`yj bv‡mi 
†PŠayix, wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK, Rbve Zvnwii ‡bIqvR, cwiPvjK Rbve G‡KGg wRqv DwÏb †PŠayix, cwiPvjK I Rbve 
Aveiviæj nK, cwiPvjK, mvwPweK `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Qb †Kv¤úvbx mwPe| GbAviwm cwiPvjK cwil‡`i m`m¨ I Da©Zb 
Kg©KZ©v‡`i †hvM¨Zv, AwfÁZv, ¯^Zš¿Zv wePv‡ii mycvwik bxwZ I Zvu‡`i Kvh© cwiwa Ges †mjvgx wba©viY Ki‡Z †evW©‡K 
mn‡hvwMZv K‡i| 2022 m‡b GbAviwmi 1wU mfv AbywôZ nq| 
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 
ZvwiL 03.06.2018 Gi wbixÿv 9(I) Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvbxi K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý cwicvj‡bi mb` cÖwZ‡e`b mshy³ Kiv 
n‡jv|
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mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv (K‡c©v‡iU ‡mvm¨vj †imcbwmwewjwU) : 

‡dWv‡ij Bbmy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjt K‡c©v‡iU †mvk¨vj 
†imcbwmwewjwU (wmGmAvi) ev mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv Gi AvIZv 
mxwgZ cwim‡i Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| cwiPvjKgÛjxi wm×všÍµ‡g 
†Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©Kfv‡e Am”Qj ÷vd ev Ab¨vb¨ QvÎ‡`i wkÿve„wË 
cÖ`v‡bi e¨e¯’v MÖnb K‡i‡Q|  G e¨vcv‡i GKwU bxwZgvjv cÖbq‡bi 
gva¨‡g Kg©KvÛ ïiæ n‡q‡Q|
* weMZ eQ‡i wewfbœ gš¿bvjq KZ©„K we‡kl we‡kl w`em cvjb    
   Dcj‡ÿ¨ cÖPv‡i Avw_©Kfv‡e mn‡hvwMZv K‡i‡Q|
* RvwZi RbK e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingv‡bi exgv wk‡í †hvM`vb 

Dcj‡ÿ MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi 1jv gvP© †K RvZxq exgv w`em †NvlYv Kiv nq| RvZxq exgv w`em ‡K mvdj¨gwÛZ 
Kivi j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvbxi cÖavb Kvh©vjqmn kvLv Awdm mgy†n e¨vbvi I XvKv kn‡ii ¸iæZ¡ mo‡K I moKØx‡c ‡d÷zb 
Uv½v‡bv n‡q‡Q Ges wewfbœ cwÎKv/¯§iwbKvq weÁvcb cÖPvi Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
* wewfbœ wkí, ms¯‹„wZ welqK Abyôv‡b A_ev cÖKvkbvq Avw_©Kfv‡e A_ev weÁvcb w`‡q mn‡hvwMZv K‡i‡Q|
* wewfbœ wkÿv cÖwZôv‡b Avw_©K mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

gybvdv I jf¨vsk t

2022 m‡b BD‡µb-ivwkqv hy× Kvi‡b A_©‰bwZK msKU ‰Zix, Wjv‡ii D”Pg~j¨ I bvbvwea wewa wb‡l‡ai Ki‡Y 
Avg`vbx-ißvbx n«vm Ges gnvgvix †KvwfW-19 Gi cªfve cyivcywi †kl bv nIqvq wek^e¨vcx e¨emv-evwYR¨ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i 
n«vm †c‡q‡Q| Zvi cÖfve Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx‡ZI c‡o‡Q| Avcbviv ï‡b myLx n‡eb †h bvbvwea cÖwZKzjZv m‡Ë¡I 
†Kv¤cvbxi wcÖwgqvg Avq e„w× †c‡q‡Q| c~‡e©i b¨vq 2022 mv‡jI wecyj cwigvb exgv `vex cwi‡kv‡ai ciI exgv Dbœqb 
I wbqš¿Y KZ©„c‡ÿi Kvh©Kix wKQz wb‡`©kbvi Kvi‡b †Kv¤úvbxi gybvdv w¯’wZkxj ch©v‡q i‡q‡Q| Z‡e †Kv¤úvbxi Zvi‡j¨ 
†ek cÖfve c‡o‡Q Ges †Kv¤úvbx 2022 mv‡j 117.82 wgwjqb UvKv Kic~e© bxU gybvdv Ki‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q| gybvdv †_‡K 
41.76 wgwjqb UvKv AvqKi cÖwfkb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges 13.00 wgwjqb UvKv e¨wZµgag©x ÿwZi Rb¨ wiRvf© Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
†Kv¤úvbxi gybvdv nIqvq jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi avivevwnKZv eRvq ivLvi ¯^v‡_© mKj †kqvi‡nvìvi‡K 
71,03,96,430.00UvKv cwi‡kvwaZ g~ja‡bi Dci 10% bM` wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjK cwil` mycvwik 
K‡i‡Qb|
e¨v‡jÝ kxU Zvwi‡Li cieZx© welqvw` t

Pjgvb BD‡µb-ivwkqv hy‡×i Kvi‡Y wek^e¨vcx A_‰bwZK AwbwðqZv, Wjvi msK‡Ui Kvi‡Y Avg`vbx-ißvwb n«vm 
†c‡q‡Q| Avkvi K_v n‡jv ‡gvU RbmsL¨vi 80 kZvs‡ki †ekx gvbyl‡K wUKvi AvIZvq Avbvi Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`‡k GLb 
†KvwfW-19 gnvgvixi SzuwK K‡g hvIqvi Kvi‡Y G msµvšÍ wbqš¿Yg~jK wewawb‡lamg~n Zz‡j †bIqv n‡q‡Q| Gi 
cwi‡cÖwÿ‡Z A_©bxwZ MwZ jvf Ki‡e Ges µgvš^‡q MZvbyMwZK avivq wd‡i GB Avkvev` e¨³ Kiv hv‡”Q| A_©bxwZi 
cÖavb PvwjKv kw³mg~n h_v ˆZwi †cvkvK Lv‡Zi ißvwb Pvwn`v e„w×, cÖevmx Avq cÖevn, AeKvVv‡gv  cÖK‡í miKvix 
wewb‡qvM 2022 mvj †_‡K MwZ wdwi‡q Avb‡Z I D”Pnv‡i cÖe„w× †c‡Z mnvqZv Ki‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hv‡”Q|
AvMvgx‡Z exgv †Kv¤cvbx¸‡jvi cÖwZ‡hvwMZv ZxeªZi n‡e G‡Z †Kvb m‡›`n †bB| cÖK…Zc‡¶ myôz cÖwZ‡hvwMZv wkí 
weKv‡k mnvqK| Z‡e Avgv‡`i c~e© AwfÁZv †_‡K ejv hvq, exgv wk‡íi cÖwZ‡hvwMZv Avgv‡`i †`‡k Kvw•LZ cwi‡ek 
Ges wbqgKvby‡bi g‡a¨ mxgve× _vK‡Q bv| GB cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi †¶‡Î myôzZv Ges AvBbvbyMZv wbwðZ Kiv bv †M‡j exgv 
wk‡íi fwel¨Z msKUvcbœ n‡q covi m¤¢vebv Av‡Q| me wKQy we‡ePbvq †i‡LB GB wk‡íi myôz weKv‡k mn‡hvwMZv Ges 
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i ¯^v_© msi¶Y K‡i D”PZi †mev I ‰bwZKZvi gva¨‡g jvfRbKfv‡e †Kv¤cvbx‡K GwM‡q 
wb‡q hvIqvi msK‡í Avgiv e×cwiKi| 
D‡jøL¨, 31 wW‡m¤^i 2022 Zvwi‡L cÖ¯‘ZK…Z e¨v‡jÝ kxU Gi cieZx© mg‡q †Kv¤cvbxi wcÖwgqvg Av†qi aviv cÖvq GKB 
Av‡Q| eo ai‡Yi †Kvb wech©q bv n‡j AvMvgx‡Z gybvdv e„w× Avkv Kiv AZ¨šÍ msMZ| 
D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjK‡`i AemiMÖnb Ges cyY: wbe©vPb t
†Kv¤cvbxi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Gi 114 bs AvwU©‡Kj Abyhvqx wbgœwjwLZ D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjKMY Aemi MÖnY 
K‡ib :
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1|  Rbve Bwjqvm wmwÏKx 
2| ‡eMg Lvw`RvZzj Av‡bvqvi, Ggwc 
3| AvjnvR¡ Qweiæj nK 
4| Rbve G‡KGg wRqvDwÏb †PŠayix
‡Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kj&m Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Gi 116 bs AvwU©‡Kj Abyhvqx D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjKMY cybivq wbe©vP‡bi †hvM¨ 
Ges Zvuiv mK‡j cyYt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ AvMªn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| 
cvewjK †kqvi‡nvìvi †_‡K cwiPvjK wbe©vPb t

†Kv¤cvbxi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Gi 114 bs AvwU©‡Kj Abyhvqx cvewjK †kqvi‡nvìvi (MÖæc-we) Gi g‡a¨ Rbve 
dvivR Kwig †PŠayix Aemi MÖnY K†ib|
wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK t

‡Kv¤úvbxi wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK Rbve Rvgvj Ave`yj bv‡Qi †PŠayixi wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wØZxq ‡gqv` MZ 
29.01.2023 Zvwi‡L †kl nq| evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs 
weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/ 2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 ZvwiL 03.06.2018 Gi 1(2) B Abyhvqx wZwb 
Aemi MÖnY K‡ib| Dc‡iv³ †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx wZwb cieZx© †gqv‡`i Rb¨ cybivq wbe©vwPZ nIqvi †hvM¨ 
b‡nb| †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK cwil` Zvui ¯’‡j MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii mv‡eK wmwbqi mwPe Rbve †gvt 
gvndzRyi ingvb‡K GK †gqv‡`i Rb¨ (wZb eQi) MZ 27/10/2022 Zvwi‡Li mfvq wb‡qvM w`‡q‡Qb hv 
30.01.2023 ZvwiL †_‡K Kvh©Ki n‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G•‡PÄ Kwgkb Zvunvi 
wb‡qvM m¤§wZ w`‡q‡Qb|
‡Kv¤úvbxi wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK AwWU KwgwUi †Pqvig¨vb Rbve mdi ivR †nv‡mb MZ 24.02.2020 Zvwi‡L 
wb‡qvM cÖvß nb| evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kk bs  weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/ 
2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 ZvwiL 03.06.2018 Gi 1(2) B Abyhvqx wZwb Aemi MÖnY K‡ib| Dc‡iv³ 
†bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx wZwb cieZx© GK †gqv‡`i Rb¨ cybivq wbe©vwPZ nIqvi †hvM¨| MZ 25.01.2023 
Zvwi‡L AbywôZ cwiPvjK cwil‡`i mfvq Rbve mdi ivR †nv‡mb†K wØZxq †gqv‡`i (wZb eQi) Rb¨ wb‡qvM 
w`‡q‡Qb| cwiPvjK cwil` KZ©„K wb‡qvMK…Z wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjKRbve †gvt gvndzRyi ingvb I Rbve mdi ivR  
†nv‡mb †K GK †gqv‡`i Rb¨ (wZb eQi) ‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK cwil‡`i m`m¨ wn‡m‡e Aby‡gv`‡bi mycvwik 
K‡i‡Qb|
AwWUi wb‡qvM t

(K) †Kv¤cvbxi 34 evwl©K mvaviY mfvq PvUv©W© GKvD‡›U›Um †gmvm© wR. wKewiqv GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvDb‡U›Um,
     †K AwWUi wb‡qvM Kiv nq| Zvuiv 2023 m‡bi Rb¨ cyYt wb‡qvM †hvM¨| Zvuiv 2023 m‡bi AwWUi wn‡m‡e   
     `vwq‡Z¡ wbhy³ _vKvi AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb|  

(L) †Kv¤cvbxi 34 evwl©K mvaviY mfvq PvUv©W© GKvD‡›U›Um †gmvm© kwdK emvK GÐ †Kvs, PvUvW©  
     GKvDb‡U›Um, †K ‡Kv¤úvbxi K‡c©v‡iU Mf¨vb©¨vb&m& Kgcøv‡qbm& ‡KvW wbix¶K wb‡qvM Kiv nq| Zvuiv G  
    `vwq‡Z¡ wbhy³ _vKvi AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| cyYt wb‡qv‡Mi †hvM¨ weavq 2023 m‡bi Rb¨ Zvuiv cybt  
    wb‡qv‡Mi cÖ¯Íve w`‡q‡Qb|
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K‡c©v‡iU Mf¨vb©¨vb&m&t

‡dWv‡ij BÝy¨‡iÝ K‡c©v‡iU Mf¨vb©¨vb&m& e¨vcv‡i AZ¨šÍ mRvM 
I hZœkxj| K‡c©v‡iU Mf¨vb©¨vbm& cwiPvjb GLb mg‡qi 
`vex| Gig‡a¨ `vqe×Zv, Z_¨ cÖKvk, ¯^”QZv, b¨vqwePvi 
mwVKZv AšÍf©y³| Avgiv me©`v K‡c©v‡iU mykvm‡bi GB 
ˆewkó¸wj avib Kwi Ges Avgv‡`i cÖwZ‡hvwM, MÖvnK I 
bxwZwba©viK‡`i wbKU Abyiƒc cÖZ¨vkv Kwi| evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgk†bi 3Ryb 2018 Zvwi‡Li 
cÖÁvcb bs 

weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 Gi mycvwikmg~n †Kv¤cvbx‡Z Kvh©Ki Kiv 
n‡”Q/i‡q‡Q| Dcwiwjø¬wLZ cÖÁvc‡bi 9 bs aviv Abyhvqx †Kv¤cvbxi Kgcø¬v‡qbm& Gi weeiYx Ges PvU©vW© 
GKvD‡›U›Um Gi wi‡cvU© GZ`m‡½ mshy³ Kiv nj|
Dcmsnvi t

†dWv‡ij Bbmz¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbx‡K Ae¨vnZ mg_©b Ges mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi, A_© gš¿Yvjq, 
exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ©„cÿ, †m›Uªvj †iwUs KwgwU, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÐ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, †iwRóªvi Ad R‡q›U 
óK †Kv¤cvwbR GÐ dvg©m, evsjv‡`k Bbmy¨‡iÝ G‡mvwm‡qkb, evsjv‡`k Bbmy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wwg, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wj: 
Ges PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ wjt, evsjv‡`k G‡mvwm‡qkb Ae cvewjKjx wj‡óW †Kv¤úvbxRmn mswkøó mKj Avw_©K 
cÖwZôvb Ges KZ…©c¶ mgyn‡K cwiPvjK cwil`  AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Ges ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Q| 

cwiPvjK cwil` ‡`‡ki GKgvÎ cyY:exgv cÖwZôvb mvaviY exgv K‡cv©‡ikb‡K Zv‡`i civgk© mn‡hvwMZv Ges mg_©‡bi 
Rb¨ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk Ki‡Q|

cwiPvjK cwil` ‡Kv¤cvbxi mKj ïfvKv•Lx, exgv MÖnxZv Ges evwYwR¨K e¨vsK †_‡K cÖvß mn‡hvwMZv, c„ô‡cvlKZv 
Ges Drmvn K…ZÁZvi mv‡_ †iKW©f‚³ Ki‡Q Ges ‡Kv¤cvbxi m¤§vbxZ exgv MÖnxZv‡K D”Pgvb †mev cÖ`vb Ae¨vnZ  
ivLvi A½xKvi e¨³ Ki‡Q|

cwiPvjK cwil` †Kv¤cvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v Ges ‡Kv¤cvbxi mKj D×©Zb Kg©KZ©vmn 
me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZv© I Kg©Pvix‡`i‡KI Zv‡`i DrKwl©Z †mevi Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Q| 

cwi‡k‡l †dWv‡ij Bbmy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbx wjwg‡UW Gi DË‡ivËi DbœwZi Rb¨ wbe©vnx KwgwUmn †Kv¤úvbxi wewfbœ 
KwgwUi m¤§vwbZ †Pqvig¨vbe„›`, ‡Kv¤úvbxi fvBm-†Pqvig¨vb Ges cwiPvjKgÐjx Gi wbijm kÖg Ges †Kv¤cvbxi 
†kqvi‡nvìvie„†›`i Ae¨vnZ mg_©b, AK…wÎg mn‡hvwMZv Ges g~j¨evb civgk© ‡Kv¤úvbx K…ZÁZvi mv‡_ ¯§iY Ki‡Q 
Ges fwel¨‡ZI Abyiƒc mg_©b-mn‡hvwMZv Kvgbv Ki‡Q|

m‡e©vcwi, mKj Kvh©µg mwVKfv‡e m¤úvw`Z nIqvq gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕjvi wbKU †Kv¤úvbx ïKwiqv Av`vq Ki‡Q Ges 
fwel¨Z Kvh©vejx myôz„ I mdjfv‡e cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ Zvui mvnvh¨ cÖv_©bv Ki‡Q|

Avcbv‡`i my¯^v¯’¨ I g½j Kvgbvq|
Avjøvn nv‡dR|
cwiPvjK cwil‡`i c‡¶

Gbvgyj nK

†Pqvig¨vb
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AA
AA RATINGCREDIT RATED BY CRISL

Credit Rating Information and Services Ltd. (CRISL) confirmed very “High Claims Paying Ability” (HCPA) i.e., AA 
(pronounced as double a) for the year 2022 based on the financial and other relevant qualitative and quantitative 
information.

Credit Rating in this category is a very high claim paying ability where protection factors for the insureds, investors 
and stakeholders are recognized and established. In addition, this rating reflects an excellent financial and 

and a prudent management team of the Company. 

The rating, as mentioned earlier from 2020 to 2021 confirmed that the Company operates its finical activities in a 
very professional, transparent and ethical manner which results in the steady growth of its business and goodwill.

Last three years’ CRISL rating at a glance:

2022  AA (double A ) CPA Rating

2021  AA- (double A minus) CPA Rating

2020  A+ (A Plus) CPA Rating
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Credit Rating information and Services Limited
First ISO 9001 : 2015 Certi�ed Credit Rating Company in Bangladesh Operating Since 1995
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The Pattern of Shareholding
as on 31 December 2022

i)   Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties: Nil

ii)   Directors/Chief Executive O�cer/Company Secretary/Chief Financial O�cer/ Head of Internal Audit.

a)   Directors

Sl. Name of Directors Share hold Percentage 
of Share 

Name of the Spouse Share hold 

01. Mr. Enamul Hoq  
(Representative of M/s. 
Paradise Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd.

 

17,70,948
 

2.49%
 

Ms. Hasina Banu
 

 14,40,316

 

02. Alhaj Elias Siddiquee
 

17,70,888 
2.49% Ms. Hamida 

Siddiquee 64
 

03. Alhaj Md.Abdul Khaleque 14,20,985 2.00% Ms. Rokshana Yesmin
 

3,09,298 

04. Alhaj Sabirul Hoque 14,31,451 2.02% Ms. Khaleda Hoque - 
05. Mr. Safar Raj Hossain 

Independent Director  
- - Ms. Shefali Hossain - 

06.
 Mr. Muhammad Nazrul 

Islam, Independent Director 

- - Ms. Shawkat Ara 
Begum 

- 

07. Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal 17,70,888 2.49% Ms. Asma Begum - 

08. Ms. Khadizatul Anwar, MP 14,21,451 2.00% Mr. S M Pervez Alam - 
09. Ms. Mamtaz Begum 20,63,600 2.91% Mr. Jashim Uddin - 

10. Mr. Mourshedul Sha� 
(Representative of M/s. J S 
International Ltd.)   

17,23,150 2.42% 
Mrs. Fazila Afrin 
Deeba 

- 

11. Mr. Tahreer Nawaz 15,81,900 2.23% Mahmudah Are�n Mumu - 

12. Mr. Towhidul Alam 14,22,142 2.00% Ms. Sharina Hossain - 
13.  Mr. Tow�qul Islam 

Chowdhury 
14,22,142 2.00% Mrs. Jannatul Farhan - 

14. Mr. A K M Ziauddin 
Chowdhury 

14,35,385 2.02% 
N/A

 - 

15. Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam  
Independent Director  

- - Ms. Nazma Anwar - 

16. Mr. Jamal Abdul Naser 
Chowdhury 
Independent Director  

- - Mrs. Nazneen 
Chowdhury 

- 

17.
 

Ms. Hasina Banu
 

Public Shareholder Director
 

 
14,40,316

 
2.03%

 Mr. Enamul Hoq 
(Representative of 
M/s. Paradise 
Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd. 

17,70,948
 

18. Mr. Abrarul Hoque 
Public Shareholder Director 

14,22,750
 

2.00%
 

Ms. Tasnuva Zahid
 - 

19. Mr. Faraaz Karim 
Chowdhury 
Public Shareholder Director 

15,75,000
 

2.22%
 N/A - 

20. Mr. Jia Uddin 
Public Shareholder Director 

14,89,070 2.10% N/A - 

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Annual Report 2022 53



Shareholding of CEO, CFO, CS and Head of Internal Audit & Compliance

b)  Executives (Top 5 salaried employees, other than the Directors, CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC)

Sl.
 

Name 
 

Share hold
 

Name of the Spouse
 

Share hold
 

01. CEO-Mr. AMM Mohiuddin  
Chowdhury 

- Ms. Yasmin Akhter 
Chowdhury 

- 

02. CS-Sheikh Mohammad Anwar Uddin
 

200 Ms. Naznin Anwar - 

02. CFO-Mr. Masud Hossain - Ms. Tuhina Aktar - 
04. Head of Internal Audit and 

Compliance Mr. Mohammud Tazul 
Islam 

- Ms. Kohinoor 
Akther 

- 

Sl. Name Designation Shares Held 

01. Mr. Mujibul Wadud Chowdhury 
 

Adl. MD - 

02. Mr. Md. Mahabubul Alam 
 

Adl. MD - 

03. Mr. Kazi Arifur Rahman 
 

Adl. MD - 

04. Mr. Mohammad Shaidul Islam 
 

DMD - 

05. Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain 
 

DMD - 
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5 (Five) Years at a Glance

Figures in Million Taka

 2022  2021  2020  2019  2018  

Gross Premium Income  678.05  646.23  575.71  613.39  511.78  

Net Premium  372.20  369.83  335.71  335.95  304.15  

Net Claims  88.90  79.41  48.6 5 43.30  58.75  

Underwriting Pro�t  141.25  171.40  155.56  104.46  89.36  

Investment Income  25.91  23.52  26.78  18.68  8.28  

Pro�t Before Tax  112.21  140 .06  128.21  64.14  53.40  

Rate of Dividend  10%  10%  10%  5%  5%  

Shareholders’ Equity  921.14  918.66  838.99  782.79  738.81  

Total Assets  1 ,471.02  1,616.46  1,499.41  1,385.30  1,350.69  

No. of Branches  30  30  30  29  29  

No. of Employees  464  431  459  511  539  

No. of Shareholders  11 ,208  12,128  9,879  9,031  8,965  
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE - 2022
The Audit Committee of the Federal Insurance Company Ltd. comprises of seven Directors 
nominated by the Board of Directors. It operates according to the Terms of Reference approved 
by the Board and in compliance with the relevant provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission Noti�cation No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 
2018. 

The members of the Committee are as follows: 

Audit Committee have held 4(four) meetings during the year 2022. The committee consulted 

the Managing Director & Chief Executive O�cer, Deputy Managing Director & Chief Financial 

O�cer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance, relevant heads of departments and branch 

managers as and when required. Secretary of the Board also performed as the Secretary to the 

Audit Committee and attended the Committee meetings. The proceeding of the committees’ 

meeting is regularly reported to the Board of Directors. 

Purpose of the Audit Committee:
The role of the Committee is to co-operate with the Board in discharging responsibilities for 
�nancial as well as business discipline, �nancial reporting, corporate governance and internal 
control. The key responsibilities of Audit Committee are as under:

1.   Review the e�ectiveness of internal audit function;

2.   Review the �ndings and recommendations made by the Internal auditors;

3.   Review the annual, half yearly and quarterly Financial Statements;

4.   Review the auditing performance of external auditors and their audit reports;

5.   Other matters as per terms of reference of the audit committee.

Sl 
No. Name

 
Designation

 

01  Mr. Safar Raj Hossain, Independent Director  (Former Secretary)   Chairman  

02.  Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal, Director  Member 

03 Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam, Independent Director (Former Secretary)  Member 

04 Mr. Muhammad Nazrul Islam, Independent Director (Former Secretary) Member 

05 Mr. Jamal Abdul Naser Chowdhury, Independent Director (Former Secretary)  Member 

06 Mr. Morshedul Sha�, Director  Member 

07 Mr. Faraaz Karim Chowdhury, Director  Member 
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Tasks Performed by the Audit Committee in 2022

• Approved the audit plan for the year 2023 and gave direction to the internal auditors  
 where appropriate for carrying out in depth audit function to ensure that the company  
 or its assets are not exposed to under risk;

• Reviewed the integrity of the �nancial statements of the company ensuring that these  
 re�ect a true and fair view of the company’s state of a�airs for the year ended 31st  
 December 2022;

• Reviewed the internal auditors’ report and gave necessary suggestions where needed.
 Internal Auditors were also advised to carry out audit of all the branches in each year.  
 Branch audit reports were required to ensure their e�ectiveness and suggest appropriate  
 information where required;

• Reviewed quarterly & half yearly �nancial statements of the company to evaluate the  
 performance.

Pursuant to condition # 5 (7) of the Corporate Governance Code issued by BSEC, the Audit 
Committee reviewed the Internal Control System and Financial Statements. The Committee 
did not �nd any material defect to inform the Board of Directors as well as shareholders.
 
The Audit Committee would like to express their sincere gratitude to all concerned for their 
support in the discharge of responsibilities of the committee. 

Safar Raj Hossain 
Chairman, Audit Committee
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REPORT OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 
COMMITTEE - 2022

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Federal Insurance Company Ltd. 
comprises of seven Directors nominated by the Board of Directors. It operates according to the Terms 
of Reference approved by the Board and in compliance with the relevant provisions of the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission Noti�cation No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 
3 June 2018.  The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for 
determining quali�cations, positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top 
level executives as well as a policy for formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top 
level executives.

The present members of the Committee are as follows: 
 

NRC has held 2(two) meeting during the year 2022. 

The following matters were discussed in the meeting and decisions taken were 
communicated to the Board of Directors:

•   Reviewed the selection criteria, remuneration and performance of top level executive   
    position, o�cers and sta�s of the company, placed at di�erent levels, 

•   Reviewed the company’s human resources policy.

•   Overseen other issues within the Code of Conduct of the NRC.
Reporting by the NRC to the Board:
The NRC regularly reports on its work to the Board and the report includes a summary of the 
matters addressed in the meeting. The NRC expressing its view to the Board that the 
nomination, retirement, re-election & remuneration of directors & top level executives are 
adequate for presetting true and fair view of the Administration & HR department and also 
expressed that the internal control of the company is quite well.

Muhammad Nazrul Islam 
Chairman, Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Sl No.  Name Designation  
01 Mr. Muhammad Nazrul Islam, Independent Director  (Former Secretary)  Chairman 
02 Mr. Safar Raj Hossain, Independent Director , (Former Secretary)  Member 
03 Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam , In dependent Director , (Former Secretary)  Member 
04 M r. Jamal Abdul Naser Chowdhury ,  Independent Director  

(Former Addl. Secretary)  
Member 

05 Mr. Tahreer Nawaz, Director  Member 
06 Mr. A K M  Ziauddin Chowdhury, Director  Member 
07 Mr. Abrarul Hoque, Director  Member 
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DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY
Introduction and Objective
This Policy has been framed in accordance with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission (BSEC) directive no-BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January 2021 and 
amendments thereto.   The Board will have the �exibility to determine the level of dividend 
based on the considerations laid Out in the policy. 
The objective of this policy it to set out the principles and criteria to be considered by Board of 
Directors before distributing dividend to the shareholders of Federal Insurance Company 
Limited (FICL  or the Company) for a �nancial year.

Criteria and Approval for Dividend distribution
i.  Statutory and Regulatory requirements
 The Company shall declare and distribute dividend only after ensuring compliance with  
 the provisions of Companies Act,1994,the Insurance Act 2010.Income Tax Ordinance 1984  
 and amendments thereto, Dhaka /Chittagong Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulation 2015  
 and other relevant regulations made by BSEC and amendments thereto, and guidelines  
 provided in the Articles of Association (AoA) of the Company.

ii. Financial Criteria:
     a) Pro�t earned during the �nancial year;      b) Accumulated reserves; 
     c) Investment required for the Company;    d) Expected future capital/liquidity requirements;
     e) Target solvency requirements;                 f ) Interim dividend paid, if any; and
     g) Other factors and/or material events which the Board may consider.

iii. The decision regarding dividend shall be taken only by the Board at its Meeting and not by  
 a Committee of the Board or by way of a Resolution passed by circulation, Final dividend  
 shall be paid Only after approval at an Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.  
 Shareholder approval is not required for payment of interim dividend.
Category and types of Dividends

Articles of Association of the Company provides two forms of Dividend –Final & Interim:

i.  Final Dividend   : The Board of Directors shall have the power to recommend �nal  
    dividend to the Shareholders for their approval at the General Meeting of the Company.

ii.  Interim Dividend: The Board of Directors may declare interim dividend during any 
 �nancial  at any time during the period before closure of �nancial year as in their judgment  
 the Position of the Company justi�es. Provided that no bonus/stock share will be declared  
 as interim dividend. The Company shall declare two types of dividend-
i.  Cash Dividend 
ii. Stock Dividend/Bonus shares

Process for declaration and distribution of Dividend
The Board of Directors recommend/declare and distribute dividend as per the provisions of  
Companies  Act, 1994 Articles of Association of the Company and BSEC’s     
guidelines/noti�cations.

(i)  Interim dividend will be paid o� to the entitled shareholders within 30 days of record date.
(ii) Final dividend will be paid within 30 days approval of shareholders at the Annual General  
   Meeting.
(iii) The Company shall ensure that the amount of cash dividend shall be deposited in   
       scheduled bank in a  

2. 

3. 

4. 

1. 
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Separate account within stipulated time speci�ed by the regulators and pay directly to the 
bank or  account of entitled shareholder as available in BO account maintained with 
Depository Participant (DP) Provided by shareholder in paper form through Bangladesh 
Electronic Funds Transfer Network  (BEFTN). In case of margin loan, cash dividend will be pay 
o� to Consolidated Customers Bank account (CCBA) as provided by the merchant banker or 
portfolio manager within stipulated time prescribed by the Company.

(iv) Undistributed/ unclaimed cash dividend shall be deposited in a scheduled bank in 
separate account and dividend including interest thereon for a period of 3 years from the date 
of declaration or approval Shall be transferred to the fund as directed or prescribed by BSEC.

(v) The Company shall credit stock dividend or bonus shares directly to the BO account or 
issuer bonus Share certi�cate of the entitled shareholder, as applicable, within 30 days 
declaration or approval, as the case may be, subject to clearance of the Dhaka Stock Exchange 
Ltd, Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd and Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.( CDBL)

(vi) Undistributed bonus shares shall be held in a Suspense BO account under Block Module 
with CDBL and Unclaimed bonus shares for a period of 3 years from the date of declaration or 
approval shall be Transferred in dematerialised form to the BO account as directed or 
prescribed by BSEC.

Circumstances under which the shareholders may or may not expect Dividend
The Board of the Company may vary the level of dividend or not recommend any dividend 
based on regulatory eligibility criteria or restriction placed on the Company for recommending 
dividend. The Board may recommend lower dividend or not recommend any dividend based 
on capital and solvency position, need to conserve capital or funds required for contingencies 
or unforeseen future events. The Board may recommend higher dividends, subject to 
applicable regulations, if the capital and solvency margins support a higher distribution to 
shareholders.

Review and Modi�cations
The Board shall review this policy on annual basis or as and when required by the law. The 
board is       authorized to change/amend this policy from time to time at its sole discretion 
and/or in pursuance of any amendments made in the Companies Act, 1994 and BSEC’s 
Regulations/Noti�cation or Guidelines etc.

Limitation and Amendments
In the event of any con�ict between the provisions of this Policy and of the Companies 
Act’1994 or Listing Regulations or BSEC’s guidelines or any other statutory enactments, rules, 
the provisions of such Act or Listing Regulations or statutory enactments, or rules shall prevail 
over this Policy. Any subsequent amendment/modi�cation in the Listing Regulations, Act 
and/or applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this Policy. 

Disclosure
The Company shall make appropriate disclosures as required under the BSEC,s 
guideline/directive dated 14 January 2021.

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 
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Message from the Chief Executive O� icer
Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Assalamu-Alaikum

Honorable Shareowners and Stakeholders,

It is my great pleasure to give you a short review of our performance in FY 2022. It was a 
successful year for our business. During the year review, the overall economy was not favorable 
for the business due to post-Covid worldwide recession and Ukraine-Russia war Bangladesh had 
to face huge US$ crises in foreign exchange mainly due to shortage of inward remittance and 
desired export and continuation of payment against foreign commitment, maintenance of US$ 
quota for individual travelers and travelers and import of essential goods and raw materials for 
factories. However, the central bank drastically controlled the outgoing of US$. Limiting letters 
of credit (LC) in the second half of the year which heavily disrupted the normal marine cargo 
insurance business in the non-life insurance sector of Bangladesh. The gross premium income of 
non-life insurance in private sector of the country increased from Tk. 21,038 million in FY 2021 to 
Tk. 22,670 million in FY 2022 with a growth rate of 7.76%. Non-life insurance business in 
Bangladesh unfortunately contribute to less than 1% of the Country’s GDP though a large part 
of the economy still remains untapped. I think scope for expansion of business area enormous 
and that can be only possible to achieve by a combined e�orts of the government, the IDRA and 
the insurance companies as well. Our company earned a gross premium income of Tk. 678.05 
million in FY 2022 as against of Tk.646.23 million in FY 2021.The growth rate is 5% .

We settle down every valid claim in a shorter span of time, we attempt to improve our core 
competence in claims management because we want to re�ect in our every dealing that 
insurers must be the ones who are in the business of indemnifying policyholders when 
misfortunes do strike.
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As per condition No.1(5)(xxv) of the Corporate Governance Codes-2018 issued by Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission, the Management’s Discussion & Analysis are as follows :

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of �nancial statements
The company follows International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and International 
Accounting Standards (IASs), as applicable in Bangladesh, along with local regulations 
applicable for preparation of �nancial statements. 
Description of accounting policies and estimation used for preparation of the �nancial 
statements of the Company are disclosed in the note 2.01 of the �nancial statements-2022.

Change in accounting policies and estimations
The Company has been following consistent accounting policies and estimations based on 
principles distinct in the IFRSs or IASs. Changes in accounting policy are incorporated with the 
amendments, if any, in the IFRS or IAS to keep the policies in line with the principles stated to 
comply with the requirement of the statute.

Comparative analysis of �nancial performance and �nancial positions as well as cash �ows 
for current �nancial year with immediate preceding �ve years.
Major areas of �nancial performances and �nancial positions as well as cash �ows of current year 
with immediate preceding �ve years are as follows:

Comparison of �nancial performances and �nancial position as well as cash �ows with 
peer industry scenario 

Major areas of �nancial performance and �nancial position as well as cash �ows with peer 
industry scenario for the last year are as follows:

Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 

 Amount 
(Tk.) 

Growth 
(%) 

Amount 
(Tk.) 

Growth 
(%) 

Amount 
(Tk.) 

Growth 
(%)  

Amount 
(Tk.) 

Growth 
(%)  

Amount 
(Tk.) 

Growth
(%)

 Amount 
(Tk.) 

Growth 
(%)  

Revenue 141.26 (17.58) 171.40 10.18 155.56 48.91 104.46 16.90 89.36 (2.70) 91.84 11.08 
Net profit after tax 73.48 (23.74) 96.36 7.07 90.00 97.67 45.53 35.10 33.70 (5.87) 35.80 14.19 
Net assets value per 
share (NAVPS) 12.97 0.30 12.93 4.27 12.40 7.17 11.57 5.86 10.93 (4.96) 11.50 0.26 
Earnings per share 
(EPS) 1.03 (24.26) 1.36 7.09 1.27 98.50 0.67 34.00 0.50 (13.79) 0.58 7.41 
Net Operating cash 
flows per share 
(NOCFPS) 

1.65 (39.11) 2.71 (31.3) 3.95 170.55 1.46 43.14 1.02 153.68 (1.90) (495.8) 

Figures in millions except ratios and percentage

Particulars  Federal Insurance 
Co. Ltd.  

Central Insurance 
Co.  Ltd.  

United Insurance 
Co. Ltd. 

Eastland 
Insurance Co. Ltd. 

Green Delta 
Insurance Co. Ltd.  

Gross Premium 646.23 503.19 543.28 1010.51  3843.31  
Net Premium 369.83 358.49 249.47 388.94  1,546.81  
Underwriting Profit 171.40 103.1 54.59 1.303 1,202.59  
Investment & Others Income 31.51 79.31 78.60 255.16  315.80 
Net Profit before tax  140.06 140.07 120.10 149.40  1,256.00  
Net Profit after Tax 96.62 107.93 73.45 126.81  787.18 
Paid-up capital 710.39 531.45 445.00 838.81  1,001.88  
Shareholder’s equity 918.66 2,629.42 1,622.01 1752.40  6,723.21  
Total assets 1616.46 3,673.35 2,120.60 2649.56  12,640.58  
NAVPS (Taka per share) 12.93 49.48 36.45 20.89 67.11 
Earnings per Share (Taka per share) 1.39 2.03 1.65 1.51 7.86 
NOCFPS (Taka per share) 2.71 2.51 2.49 0.87 (4.32) 
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Economic and Financial scenario
Global: The global economy is experiencing a number of turbulent challenges. In�ation is 
higher than seen several decades, tightening �nancial conditions in most regions, Russian’s 
invasion of Ukraine, and the lingering Covid-19 pandemic all weigh heavily on the outlook. 
Normalization of monetary and �scal policies that delivered unprecedented support during the 
pandemic is cooling demand as policymakers’ aim is to lower in�ation back to target. But the 
uptrend in economies growth is totally decline. The global economy’s future health rests 
critically on the successful calibration of monetary policy, the course of the war in Ukraine, and 
the possibility of further pandemic-related supply-side disruptions, for example, in China.
Global growth is forecasted to slowdown from 6.0% in 2021 to 3.2% in 2022 and 2.7% in 2023 
respectively. This is the weakest growth pro�le since 2021 except for the global �nancial crisis 
and the acute phase of the Covid-19 pandemic and re�ects signi�cant slowdowns for the largest 
economies; a USA GDP contraction in the �rst half of FY 2022, a EU area contraction in the 
second half of FY 2022, and prolonged Covid-19 outbreaks and lockdowns in China with a 
growing property sector crisis. About a third of the world economy faces two consecutive 
quarters of negative growth. Global in�ation is forecasted to rise from 4.7% in 2023 and to 4.1% 
by 2024. Upside in�ation surprises have been most widespread among advance economies, 
with greater variability in emerging market and developing economies. Risks to the outlook 
economies remain unusually large and to the downside.

Bangladesh: Bangladesh’s economy was showing good signs of steady recovery in the �rst half 
of FY 2022 following relaxation of Covid restrictions, supported by a rise in the both external and 
domestic demand and a well-coordinated �scal and monetary policy measure by the 
government. Then it came a worldwide slowdown caused by Russain-Ukrain war which a�ected 
similarly Bangladesh too. Price hike in food and energy pushed the in�ation up to 8.8% in 
December ’22. The projected GDP growth was therefore revised to 5.5% instead of 7.25%. Higher 
import bill and subdued remittance resulted in foreign exchange reserve falling sharply from US 
$46.15b to US $33.74b in December ’22. Export earning as well as inward remittance declined in 
the last six months putting pressure on foreign exchange reserve. It is a tough ride for the 
economy and the country as a whole, but we expect that all these �nancial barriers will be settle 
down gradually with the charismatic leadership of our policymaker. 

Risk and Concerns 
Our business is subjected to operational risks such as direct and indirect loss resulting from 
human errors, failure of internal and external system since we are involved in a large number of 
complex transactions with clients, brokers and reinsurers. The Company has exposure to the 
Underwriting Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk inherently in the industry. The main risk 
relating to the �nancial statements that facing the Company and it’s management are as follows:

Underwriting risk: Underwriting risk refers to the process to assess the eligibility of a customers 
to receive their products risk. It involves measuring risk exposure and determining the premium 
that needs to be charged to insure that risk. The Company, in case of underwriting, evaluates the 
risk and exposures of the prospective clients, and decides how much coverage the client should 
receive, how much they should pay for it, or whether to even accept the risk and insure them. 
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Market Risk:  Market risk is the risk to an institution’s �nancial condition resulting from adverse 
movements in risk factors like volatility of interest rates, equities and currency risk. The Company 
is exposed to market risk because of positions held in its trading portfolios and its non-trading 
businesses. Interest rate risk arises from the Company’s funds activities due to mismatches 
between the future yield and funding cost. 
Equity positions can result in changes in the Company’s non-trading income and reserves arising 
from changes in equity prices/income. The type, nature and amount of equity exposure held by 
the company is not signi�cant. The market value of the equity assets held by the Company at the 
balance sheet date is much higher than cost price.
Currency risk is a form of risk that arises from the change in price of one currency against 
another. The Company is aware of the currency risk factors as and when making payment(s) to 
re-insurer.

Operational Risk: Operational risk arises from inadequate process, misuse of process from 
human or system errors or from external factors. The management Committee is responsible for 
identifying operational risks and to take positive steps to mitigate those risks. The Committee 
evaluates operational processes in terms of e�ciency and adequacy of the process to ensure 
adequate control over the matter to prevent misuse, “Maker and checker” concept is 
implemented in every step of operational processes. Also appropriate training programs are 
arranged regularly to reduce human errors.
Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company is unable to meet its obligations as they 
fall due. The Company ensures regarding liquidity risk that can at all times its obligations as they 
fall due, focuses on overall balance sheet structure and the control, within prudent limits, of risk 
arising from exposure to the mismatch of maturities across the balance sheet and from undrawn 
commitments and other contingent obligations. A contingency plan is taking such place for 
managing extreme situation.  

Future Plan: 
The Company maintains a periodic action plans along with mid-term and long-term strategies to 
focus the sustainability of its performance and �nancial position.
It is expected that current initiatives of Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), 
the industry regulator, will be increasingly e�ective in removing anomalies and ensuring to 
create a level playing �eld for all Non-Life insurance companies which will open up 
opportunities for compliant companies like FICL.
Motor business has been a�ected badly because of a recent Government decision to withdraw 
its mandatory third party motor insurance requirement. So we give our special focus to cover up 
on Marine Cargo & Hall, Health insurance, Overseas Medi-Claim and Property all risk insurance.
We de�nitely believe that Federal Insurance Company, with its world class insurance services, 
will remain committed to overcome the challenges of the future and keep up its momentum for 
prudential business growth in years to come. The Government has been trying its best with 
taking appropriate steps to revive and rebuild the economy under the most challenging 
situations. Similarly, we are directing all our e�orts in gearing up our business activates to the full 
potential, thereby recouping businesses which we lost during Covid-19 pandemic periods. We 
are con�dent and looking forward to the successful business operation of our company in FY 
2023 In sha Allah.  
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Technology & Human Capital Development: Being �nancial service providers, we invest in 
human capital development in addition to our investment in IT sector. ICT investment can 
provide us advantages for certain period of time, and it cannot easily be imitated. But our 
competency in human resource development which provides us with real competitive 
advantages over the year. Thus we arrange congenial environment to our sta� for ensuring 
self-motivation by discharging responsibilities in most professional manner. By creating 
satisfactory employment at Federal Insurance Company, we contribute to an economic impact 
in the country’s employment indicator.

Compliance to IDRA’s regulations
Compliance to regulations introduced by “Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority 
(IDRA) is our top priority. It is our core strengthen area which facilitates good corporate 
governance in adequate service levels for sustainability. We have to abide by all regulatory 
changes made by Bangladesh Banks, and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, 
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd., Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., 
and Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies

Cordial thanks to all of you  
It is my pleasure to express my sincere thanks to our shareholders, stakeholders and my fellow 
colleagues for their dedication and commitment throughout the year. I also believe that all you 
will extend whole-hearted support as well as co-operation to uphold the images of Federal 
Insurance Company as one of top insurer in the country.

Finally, my special thanks go to our Honorable Chairman and the members of the board of 
Director for their proper guidance and patronization and I also thanks to the prudent 
management team of FICL for their commitment in expediting and implementing our strategies, 
over and above, building the company in a tougher time.

I believe in combined e�orts of all stakeholders will bring a better tomorrow for all of us.

Thanks to all,

A M M Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Executive O�cer
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27 April 2023

Board of Directors
Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Navana DH Tower (6th Floor)
6 Panthapath, Dhaka-1215

Sub:  Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 December 2022.

Dear Sir,
Pursuant to the condition No.1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Noti�cation 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and 
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

The Financial Statements of Federal Insurance Company Limited for the year ended on 31 
December 2022 have been prepared in Compliance with International Accounting Standards 
(IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and 
any departure there from has been adequately disclosed; 

The estimates and judgments related to the �nancial statements were made on a prudent and 
reasonable basis, in order for the �nancial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of a�airs have been reasonably 
and fairly presented in its �nancial statements;

To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of 
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the 
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and 

The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the �nancial 
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions 
that may cast signi�cant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

We have reviewed the �nancial statements for the year ended on 31 December 2022 and  that to 
the best of our knowledge and belief:
these  statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading;
these statements collectively  present true and fair view of the company’s a�airs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;
There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the 
company’s Board of Directors or its members. 

Sincerely yours,

Masud Hossain                                             AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury  
Chief Financial O�cer (CFO)                                     Chief Executive O�cer (CEO)

(i) 

 In this regard, we also certify that:-

(a) 

(b) 

(ii) 
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Directors’ Certi�cate

As per regulations contained in the Insurance Act 2010, we the directors of Federal Insurance 

Company Ltd. Certify that :

1. The value of investment in shares and debentures have been taken at Market value.

2. The values of all assets as shown in the Financial Position and as classi�ed summary  

 on Form AA annexed have been duly reviewed as on 31st December 2022 and in  

 our belief, the said assets have been set forth in the Financial Position at amounts  

 not exceeding their realizable or market values under the several headings as   

    enumerated in the annexed form.

3. All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or  

 indirectly in respect of Fire, Marine Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance business  

 have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and Statement of   

  Comprehensive Income as expenses.

    Tahreer Nawaz                                                               Jainul Abedin Jamal 
DirectorDirector

Enamul Hoq
Chairman, Board of Directors
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of 
Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the �nancial statements of FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. (the Company), which 

comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2022, the Statement of pro�t or loss and 

otherComprehensive Income, Pro�t or Loss Appropriation Account, Speci�c Class of Business Revenue 

Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to 

the �nancial statements, including a summary of signi�cant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the matters discussed in the Basis for Quali�ed Opinion section of this report, the 

accompanying �nancial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the �nancial position of the 

company as of 31 December 2022, and its �nancial performance and its cash �ows for the year then ended in 

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance 

Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and 

regulations.

Basis for Quali�ed Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the �nancial statements in Bangladesh, and we 
have ful�lled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is su�cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Head O�ce : Sadharan Bima Sadharan Bima Sadan (5th Floor), 24-25 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Branch O�ce: House 51, Road 14, Block-G, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

E-mail: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com, kibria03@hotmail.com, Web: http://gkibriaandco.com
Tel: +02-223-355-324, +24-4881-2331, +02-4881-2332

member
an association of
legallyindependent
accounting �rms

partnering for success

Through our audit procedures we noted that the gratuity liability incurred by the Company as at 
December 31, 2022, is approximately BDT 5.07 Crore. This is based on the number of employees 
eligible for gratuity bene�t and the number of years of service completed. As per note # 7.00 of the 
�nancial statements, the Company has only recognized a Gratuity Liability of BDT 70 Lacs. Therefore, as 
at 31 December 2022, the Company’s recognized liability on the Statement of Financial Position is 
understated by BDT 4.37 Crore.

1. 
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signi�cance in our 
audit of the consolidated and separate �nancial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the �nancial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matters 
Premium Income  

Premium income is the most significant item in 
the statement of profit and loss & profit and loss 
appropriation account. The Company has 
reported gross premium of Taka 678,049,525 
for the ended 31 December 2022 (Taka 
646,233,892 for the ended 31 December 2021).  
 
Gross insurance premium comprises the total 
premium received during the accounting period 
for the entire period of coverage for which 
insurance policy has been issued by contracts 
with Federal Insurance Company Ltd.  
 
Given the important nature, connections to 
other items on the financial statements, the 
sensitivity of the item and the importance to key 
stakeholder’s of the Company, we believe this 
area possess high level of risk.  

The procedures that were performed in order to mitigate this risk are 
listed below:  

 Carried out analytical procedures and recalculated premium for 
the period.  
 Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unearned premium income 
has not been included in the premium income reported in the year.  

 On a sample basis, reviewed policy to ensure appropriate policy 
stamp was affixed to the contract and the same has been reflected 
in the premium register.  

 Tested on a sample basis that the premium has been deposited in 
the designated bank account. For each sample, we also tested 
whether appropriate VAT was collected and deposited to bank.  

 For a sample of insurance contracts, tested to see if appropriate 
levels of re-insurance was done and whether the re-insurance was 
deducted from the gross premium.  
 Applying judgment, assessed whether there is any impairment of 
the re-insurer.  
 Assessed the appropriateness, presentation and disclosure 
against relevant accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as 
amended in 2010), Insurance Rules 1958 and other applicable 
rules and regulations and regulatory guidelines.  

Details of Premium Income have been included in Annexure -B to the financial statements.  
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We draw the attention to note # 18.00 of the �nancial statements regarding “Outstanding Premium”, 
Company is realizing the outstanding amount from service bene�t of employees, engaged in procuring 
the business, at the time of retirement. Our opinion is not modi�ed on this regard. 

As disclosed in the note # 20.02 of the �nancial statements, we draw your attention to the following 
balances: “Agent Balance”, “Collection Control Account, “Advance Against Claim Payment, and note # 20.03 
of the �nancial statements regarding “Deposit & Prepayments” in respect of “Prepaid expenses”. Our 
opinion is not modi�ed on this regard against which board has decided to write o� the amount gradually 
within 5(�ve) years.

As disclosed in the note # 17.00 of the �nancial statements regarding “Deferred tax assets” the 
management has disclosed the basis of the calculation. Our opinion is not modi�ed on this regard.

As disclosed in the note # 11.02.01 of the �nancial statements regarding “Provision for Taxation” the 
management has disclosed the basis of the provision kept by the company. Our opinion is not modi�ed 
on this regard.

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Emphasis of Matter



Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matters 
Implementation of IFRS 16 Leases  

With reference to the financial statements, 
IFRS 16 Leases becomes effective for annual 
reporting beginning on or after 01 January 
2019 which replaces the existing International 
Accounting Standard 17 Leases. Federal 
Insurance Company Ltd. has implemented 
the modified retrospective approach for the 
transition accounting. The Company reported 
a Right of Use Asset and Lease Liability 
worth BDT 8,350,743on the Statement of 
Financial Position.  

We obtained an understanding of the management's process for 
implementing IFRS 16 Leases, including financial controls designed by 
the management to mitigate the risks assessed by us independently.  
We tested those relevant controls and adopted a control rely strategy. 
Furthermore, to mitigate the inherent risk in this audit area, our audit 
approach included testing of the controls and substantive audit 
procedures, including: 

 Obtained and read the accounting policy for compliance with 
IFRS 16 Leases; 

 Obtained listing of all contracts from the management and 
tested thecontracts on a sample basis for impact under IFRS 
16 Leases. In respect of the contracts selected for testing; 

 Obtained and assess the borrowing rates; 
 Tested the assumptions used in the calculation model for the 

sample contractsselected for testing; 
 Assessed the disclosures within the financial statements. 

Details of IFRS 16 Leases have been included in Note 08 to the financial statements. 
 
Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matters 

 
This amount represents the claim due or 
intimated from the insured and involves 
significant judgment and risk of 
understatement. As at December 31, 2022, 
the reported balance under the head of 
estimated liability in respect of outstanding 
claims whether due or intimated was Taka 
50,349,830 and Claims paid in the year 
ended December 31, 2022 was Taka 
167,808,599 (outstanding claims as at 
December 31, 2021 was Taka 53,047,335 
and claims paid for the year ended December 
31, 2021 was Taka 126,627,132).  
 
This provision has a direct impact on the 
profitability and liquidity of the Company 
which makes it an important item for key 
stakeholders. Considering its impact on 
multiple line items on the financial 
statements, its sensitivity and importance to 
key stakeholders, we believe this area 
possesses high level of risk.  

The procedures that were performed in order to mitigate this risk are 
listed below:  

 Obtained an understanding of the internal controls around this 
financial statement line item. This allowed us to gain a better 
understanding of the process as well as design better substantive 
procedures.  

 Obtained samples of claimed policies and cross checked with claim.  
 For samples selected, obtained copies of survey reports and cross 
checked with respective ledgers.  

 Reviewed the claim committee meeting minutes about decision 
about impending claims 

 Tested sample of claim payments with intimation letter, survey 
report, bank statement, claim payment register and general ledger.  

 Assessed the appropriateness, presentation and disclosure against 
relevant accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 
2010), Insurance Rules 1958 and other applicable rules and 
regulations and regulatory guidelines. 

Details of Estimated Liability have been included in Note 7.00 to the financial statements.  

 

Estimated Liability In Respect Of Outstanding Cliams Whether Due Or Intimated Ans Claim Payment
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the 
information in the Annual report other than the �nancial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 
The directors are responsible for the other information.Our opinion on the �nancial statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the �nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

�nancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the �nancial statements in 

accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the 

Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal 

control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of �nancial statements that 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the �nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s �nancial reporting 
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the �nancial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to in�uence the economic decisions of users taken on 

the basis of these �nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, theplanned 
scope and timing of the audit and signi�cant audit �ndings, including any signi�cant de�ciencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most signi�cance in the audit of the �nancial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest bene�ts of such 
communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the 
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant noti�cations issues by Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission, we also report that:

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief    
      were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due veri�cation thereof;

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the �nancial statements,whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thoserisks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is su�cient and appropriate to provide a basis forour opinion. The risk of not detecting 
a material misstatement resulting from fraud ishigher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery,intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis ofaccounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertaintyexists related to events or 
conditions that may cast signi�cant doubt on the Company’sability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the�nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Ourconclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’sreport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the �nancial statements,including the 
disclosures, and whether the �nancial statements represent the underlyingtransactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as requiredby law have 
been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examinations ofthose books;

The Company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules inmanaging the 
a�airs of the Company and proper books of accounts, records and otherstatutory books have been 
properly maintained and (where applicable) proper returnsadequate for the purposes of our audit 
have been received from branches not visited byus;

As per section 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, in our opinion to the best of ourknowledge and belief 
an according to the information and explanation given to us, allexpenses of management wherever 
incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly,in respect of insurance business of the company 
transacted in Bangladesh during theyear under report have been duly debited to the related 
Revenue Accounts and theStatement of Comprehensive Income of the Company;

We report that to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the companyduring the year 
under report has not paid any person any commission in any form,outside Bangladesh in respect of 
any its business re-insured abroad;

The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Pro�t andLoss 
Appropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equityand Statement of 
Cash Flows of the Company together with the annexed notes dealtwith by the report are in 
agreement with the books of account and returns; and

The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business.

 
 
Place:  Dhaka 
Date: May 15, 2023 

A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392) 
Engagement Partner 

G. KIBRIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

DVC:2305150392AS769833 
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     Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director
As per our annexed report of same date

DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Share Capital:

4.01 1,000,000,000         1,000,000,000         

4.02 710,396,430             710,396,430

210,747,033             208,259,942             
5.01 115,674,368               102,674,368               
5.02 18,880,087                 19,845,739                 

76,192,577                 85,739,835                 

921,143,463             918,656,371.80      

6.00 151,909,291             150,643,854             
45,229,199                 34,022,841                 
67,825,382                 75,041,056                 

4,613,913                    4,108,550                    
20,392,018                 22,612,678                 
13,848,779                 14,858,729                 

397,974,888             547,155,856             
Gratuity 7.00 7,000,000                    5,000,000                    
Lease liabilities (Operating leases) 8.00 8,350,743                    10,438,783                 

9.00 50,349,830                 53,047,335                 

10.00 1,992,754                    1,870,078                    

11.00 312,007,738               431,961,735               

Loans & advances  12.00 -                                25,000,000                 
Premium Deposits 13.00 18,273,823                 19,837,925                 

1,471,027,642         1,616,456,082         

Miscellaneous insurance business

Balance of Funds and Accounts

Reserve and Contingency Account:
Reserve for exceptional losses

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the �nancial statements.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

 71,039,643  ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

Marine cargo insurance business
Marine hull insurance business
Motor insurance business

Authorized share capital

Total equity and liabilities

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital:

Liabilities and Provisions

Revaluation reserve
Pro�t or Loss Appropriation Account balance

Total shareholders' equity 

100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

Sundry Creditors (including provision for expenses, taxes)

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims 
whether due or intimated
Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on 
insurance business

Fire insurance business

NotesParticulars
Amount in Taka

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement  of Financial Position 

As at December 31, 2022
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     Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our annexed report of same date

DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
107,251,158             117,165,830             

14.00      73,800,000                 60,100,000                 

15.00      22,993,412                 47,736,864                 
16.00      10,457,746                 9,328,966                    

Other Assets: 866,952,441             1,004,645,046         
Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) 17.00      3,284,238                    2,358,554                    

18.00      29,071,090                 30,402,070                 

19.00      371,617,321               366,484,754               

20.00      273,870,296               410,586,231               

21.00      187,357,434               192,986,983               
21.01      1,526,032                    1,600,424                    

226,030                       226,030                       

22.00 495,128,468             492,629,706             
493,074,634               490,496,082               

2,053,834                    2,133,624                    

23.00      1,695,575                    2,015,500                    
1,471,027,642         1,616,456,082         

921,143,463             918,656,372             

35.00 12.97                            12.93                            

On Current, FDR and SND Account with Banks

Investment:

Particulars

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (Government 
Treasury Bond)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Library Account

Cash and cash equivalents

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement  of Financial Position

Notes

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the �nancial statements.

As at December 31, 2022

Outstanding Premium
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on 
insurance business
Sundry Debtors (including advances, deposits and pre-
payments)

Share with Listed Companies
Interest, Dividends & Rents accruing but not due

Cash in Hand

Total Property & Assets

Net Assets Value (NAV)

Stock of stationery

Net Assets Value per Share (NAV)

Intangible Asset

Amount in Taka
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     Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our annexed report of same date

DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

141,257,582             171,401,786             
Fire Insurance Business 19,594,902                 11,124,836                 
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 113,194,859               127,198,608               
Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Account 711,675                       1,592,354                    
Motor Insurance Business 5,896,013                    23,979,996                 
Miscellaneous Accident Insurance Business 1,860,134                    7,505,992                    

Non-operating income: 30,065,473                38,362,864                
Interest, Dividends & Rent 24.00 24,709,028                 22,114,590                 
Miscellaneous Income 25.00 1,203,612                    1,407,239                    
Pro�t on Sale of Assets 26.00 -                                3,884,463                    
Pro�t on Sale of Share 27.00 5,139,253                    4,108,376                    
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investment in shares (986,421)                      6,848,196                    

Total income 171,323,054             209,764,650             

53,500,793                62,701,631                

28.00 21,997,136                 31,698,320                 

Directors' Fee 1,942,400                    2,156,000                    
Audit Fees 29.00 419,750                       713,000                       

30.00 743,169                       662,079                       
Legal Expenses 241,747                       418,290                       
Subscriptions and Other Fees 1,958,424                    1,897,885                    
Depreciation 22,950,918                 22,042,557                 
Loss allowance for expected credit losses 3,000,000                    3,000,000                    
Professional Fee 247,250                       113,500                       
Net Pro�t before tax  & WPPF 117,822,261             147,063,019             
Expenses  for WPPF 5,610,584                    7,003,001                    

Net Pro�t before tax  after WPPF 112,211,677             140,060,018             

Tax Expenses 38,735,766                43,697,818                
Provision for tax 11.02 39,661,451                 42,867,228                 

17.00 (925,684)                      830,590                       

73,475,911                 96,362,201                 

Total 171,323,054             209,764,650             

Earnings per share 36.00 1.03                              1.36                              

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

Operating pro�t/(loss) transferred from:

Expenses of Management (Not Applicable to any Particular Fund 
or Account)

Less: Expenses of management 

Statutory Fees for Business License and Annual Registration

Deferred tax expenses/(income) for the year
Pro�t after tax transferred to pro�t & loss appropriation 
account 

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the �nancial statements.

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka
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     Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our annexed report of same date

DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Balance brought forward from previous year 85,739,835                        78,864,696                          

Adjustment of depreciation on revalued assets 1,016,475                          169,740                                

Balance for the year brought forward from Pro�t and 
Loss Account

73,475,911                        96,362,201                          

Total Pro�t 160,232,220                    175,396,637                      

Appropriation:

Reserve for exceptional losses 13,000,000                        22,000,000                          

Dividend Paid For The Year 2021 71,039,643                        67,656,802                          

Balance at the end of the year transferred to the 
Statement of Financial Position

76,192,577                        85,739,835                          

Total 160,232,220                    175,396,637                      

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form anintegral part of the �nancial statements.

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Pro�t or Loss Appropriation Account

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

Particulars
Amount in Taka

Notes
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Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our annexed report of same date

DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Balance of account at beginning of the year:

Reserve for Unexpired Risks 34,022,841                 34,620,822                 
Premium Less Re-insurances 113,072,997              85,057,103                 
Commission on Re-insurances Ceded 52,535,540                 46,077,884                 
Total: 199,631,378            165,755,809            

Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Claim paid during the year 31.00 49,057,831                 53,086,669                 

9.00 34,327,638                 33,403,911                 

83,385,468               86,490,580               

33,403,911                 32,636,055                 

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances: 49,981,557               53,854,525               

Expenses of Management (Details in Annexure-B) 32.00 45,420,181                 51,550,044                 
Agency Commission (Details in Annexure-B) 33.00 39,405,539                 15,203,562                 

19,594,902               11,124,836               

Reserve for Unexpired Risks 6.00 45,229,199                 34,022,841                 

Total: 199,631,378            165,755,809            

NotesParticulars
Amount in Taka

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Fire Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

Total Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding Claims at
the end of the year whether due or Intimated

Less: Outstanding at the end of previous year Estimated 
Liabilities.

Balance of account at the end of year as shown in the Balance 
Sheet:

Pro�t/(Loss) Transferred to Pro�t and Loss Account

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the �nancial statements.
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           Director
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DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Balance of account at beginning of the year:
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 75,041,056         65,434,590        
Premium Less Re-insurances 169,563,456       187,602,640      
Commission on Re-insurances Ceded 18,069,032         11,822,303        
Total: 262,673,544       264,859,533      

Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Claim paid during the year 31.00 14,582,870         9,640,856          

9.00 3,807,272           8,284,029          

18,390,142         17,924,885        

8,284,029           11,519,680        

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances: 10,106,114         6,405,204          

Expenses of Management (Details in Annexure-B) 32.00 41,033,542         39,231,103        
Agency Commission (Details in Annexure-B) 33.00 30,513,648         16,983,562        

113,194,859       127,198,608      

Reserve for Unexpired Risks 6.00 67,825,382         75,041,056        

Total: 262,673,544       264,859,533      

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Marine Cargo Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

NotesParticulars
Amount in Taka

Total Estimated Liabilities in Respect of 
Outstanding Claims at the end of the year whether 
due or Intimated

Balance of account at the end of year as shown in 
the Balance Sheet:

Less: Outstanding at the end of previous year 
Estimated Liabilities

Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Profit and Loss A/C

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021
Balance of account at beginning of the year:
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 22,612,678           24,217,872 
Premium Less Re-insurances 50,980,046           56,531,695 
Commission on Re-insurances Ceded 587,250                1,006,317 
Total: 74,179,974           81,755,884 

Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:
31.00 11,974,116 15,449,679           

9.00 1,973,217 1,588,662             

13,947,333 17,038,341           

1,588,662 4,840,874             

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances: 12,358,671 12,197,467           

Expenses of Management (Details in Annexure-B) 32.00 27,752,538           19,650,811           
Agency Commission (Details in Annexure-B) 33.00 7,780,734             3,314,933             

5,896,013             23,979,996           

6.00 20,392,018           22,612,678 

Total: 74,179,974 81,755,884 

     Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our annexed report of same date

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Motor Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

Less: Outstanding at the end of previous year 
Estimated Liabilities

NotesParticulars Amount in Taka

DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Total Estimated Liabilities in Respect of 
Outstanding Claims at the end of the year whether 
due or Intimated

Claim paid during the year

Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Profit and Loss Account
Balance of account at the end of year as shown in the 
Balance Sheet:
Reserve for Unexpired Risks

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the financial statements.

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner
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           Director
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As per our annexed report of same date
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G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Balance of account at beginning of the year:
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 4,108,550             6,606,099 
Premium Less Re-insurances 4,613,913             4,108,550 
Commission on Re-insurances Ceded 4,219,313             3,848,575 
Total: 12,941,777           14,563,225 

Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

31.00 44                        238,106                

9.00 5,007,868             3,807,260             

5,007,912             4,045,366             

3,807,260             4,004,953             

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances: 1,200,652             40,413                  

32.00 2,291,828             6,687,732             
33.00 4,123,709             2,134,175             

711,675                1,592,354             

6.00 4,613,913             4,108,550             

Total: 12,941,777           14,563,225           

Amount in Taka

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

Claim paid during the year

NotesParticulars

Total Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding 
Claims at the end of the year whether due or Intimated

Less: Outstanding at the end of previous year 
Estimated Liabilities

Balance of account at the end of year as shown in the 
Balance Sheet:

Expenses of Management (Details in Annexure-B)
Agency Commission (Details in Annexure-B)

Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Profit and Loss Account

Reserve for Unexpired Risks

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the financial statements.
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     Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our annexed report of same date

DVC:2305150392AS769833

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#0392)
 Chairman Board of Directors Engagement Partner

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signi�cance in our 
audit of the consolidated and separate �nancial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the �nancial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021
Balance of account at beginning of the year:
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 14,858,729           7,385,430             
Premium Less Re-insurances 33,972,353           36,532,198           
Commission on Re-insurances Ceded 5,075,624             4,420,403             
Total: 53,906,706           48,338,031           

Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:
Claim paid during the year 31.00 15,980,208           1,696,018             

9.00 5,233,835             5,963,473             

21,214,044           7,659,490             

5,963,473             747,092                

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances: 15,250,571           6,912,398             

Expenses of Management (Details in Annexure-B) 32.00 17,396,249           16,176,072           

15,658                  26,149                  

Agency Commission (Details in Annexure-B) 33.00 5,535,316             2,858,691             
1,860,134             7,505,992             

Reserve for Unexpired Risks 6.00 13,848,779           14,858,729           

Total: 53,906,706           48,338,031           

Notes

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

Amount in Taka

Total Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding Claims 
at the end of the year whether due or Intimated

Less: Outstanding at the end of previous year 
Estimated Liabilities

Balance of account at the end of year as shown in the 
Balance Sheet:

Commission on Re-Insurance Accepted 
(Details in Annexure-B)

Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Profit and Loss Account

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq
 Chairman Board of Directors

 Dec. 31, 2022  Dec. 31, 2021 

482,754,996         818,349,141         
(334,814,006)        (595,913,762)        
(30,418,227)          (29,762,992)          
117,522,764         192,672,387         

(13,700,000)          (5,000,000)            
(11,738,893)          (17,664,627)          
(12,000,000)          -                        

Sale of  investment in shares 23,832,740           -                        
32,380                  5,208,697             

(13,573,773)          (17,455,930)          

Payment for Operating Lease (6,832,902)            (8,419,102)            
Dividend Paid (69,617,327)          

(25,000,000)          (36,745,251)          
(101,450,229)        (45,164,353)          

2,498,762             130,052,103         

492,629,706         362,577,603         
495,128,468         492,629,706         

37.00 1.65                      2.71                      

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 and Annexure-A to E form an integral part of the financial statements.

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share

Cash and cash equivalents at 31.12.2022

B. Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in Govt. Treasury Bond
Payment of acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Advance aginst Floor Purchase

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash flows from investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities:

Changes in Bank Loan
Net cash flows from financing activities

Increase/(Decrease) in cash and bank 

Cash and cash equivalents at 01.01.2022

Net cash flows from operating activities

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka

A. Cash flows from operating activities:
Collection from Premium and Other Receipts
Payment of  Mgt. Expenses, reinsurance, claims and Others
Income tax paid & or deducted at source

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Particulars Share Capital
Reserve for 
Exceptional 

Losses

Fair Value 
Change Account

Revaluation 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings Total

Balance as on 
01.01.2022 710,396,430      102,674,368      -                     19,845,739        85,739,835        918,656,372      

Net Profit after
Taxes 73,475,911

        
73,475,911

        

Transfer to 
Reserve for 
Exceptional 
Losses

13,000,000        (13,000,000)       -                     

Addition to 
Revalued 
Building 
(Dilkusha)

-                     

Adjustment of 
depreciation on 
revalued assets

(965,651)            1,016,475          50,824               

Cash Dividend 
10% for 
Shareholder for 
the year 2021

(71,039,643)       (71,039,643)       

Balance as on 
31.12.2022 710,396,430      115,674,368      -                     18,880,088        76,192,577        921,143,463      

Particulars Share Capital
Reserve for 
Exceptional 

Losses

Fair Value 
Change Account

Revaluation 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings Total

Balance as on 
01.01.2021 676,568,030      80,674,368        -                     2,885,589          78,864,695        838,992,682      

Net Profit after
Taxes

96,362,201
        

96,362,201
        

Transfer to 
Reserve for 
Exceptional 
Losses

22,000,000        (22,000,000)       -                     

Addition to 
Revalued 
Building 
(Dilkusha)

17,104,429        17,104,429        

Adjustment of 
depreciation on 
revalued assets

(144,279)            169,740             25,461               

Cash Dividend 
5% and Stock 
5% for 
Shareholder for 
the year 2020

33,828,400        (67,656,802)       (33,828,402)       

Balance as on 
31.12.2021 710,396,430      102,674,368      -                     19,845,739        85,739,835        918,656,372      

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended on December 31, 2022

     Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Jainul Abedin Jamal
           DirectorPlace: Dhaka

Date:29.04.2023

Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our annexed report of same date

Tahreer Nawaz

  Enamul Hoq
 Chairman Board of Directors
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1.00 BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANY:
1.01 Legal form of the Company:

1.02 Address of Registered O�ce and Principal Place of Business:

2.00 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
2.01 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements:

2.02 Authorization for Issue:

2.03 Speci�c Accounting Policies Selected and Applied for Signi�cant Transactions and Events:
2.3.1 Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements:

2.3.2 Risk and Uncertainties for Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements:

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for the year ended on December 31, 2022

Federal Insurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated on 11 November 1987 under the Companies
Act 1913 vide registration No. C-16853 (839)/87 with the object of carrying on in and outside Bangladesh all kinds of
Insurance Business other than Life Insurance Business and obtained the Certi�cate of Commencement of Business
from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh on the same date. However, the Certi�cate of
Commencement of Insurance Business from the Controller of Insurance, Government of Bangladesh was obtained
on 17 November 1987. In 1995, the Company issued public portion of shares and was listed with Dhaka Stock
Exchange from 26 June 1995. The Company was also listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange from 20 November
1995.

The registered o�ce of the Company is located on 6th �oor of Navana D.H Tower, 6 Panthapath, Dhaka-1215,
Bangladesh and the operational head quarter is located at the same address.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS),
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) and relevant schedule of the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities &
Exchange Ordinance,1969 and Securities & Exchange Rules, 2020 as amended and relevant circular & directives of
Securities and Exchange Commission following Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) applicable in
Bangladesh. 

The elements of �nancial statements have been measured on “Historical Cost” basis, which is one of the most 
commonly adopted bases as provided in the “Frame work for the preparation and presentation of �nancial 
statement” issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

The Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) has been prepared in accordance with the regulations
contained in Part I of the First Schedule and as per Form ‘A’ as set forth in Part II of that Schedule and the Revenue

Account of Fire insurance, Marine cargo insurance, Marine hull insurance, Motor insurance, Miscellaneous insurance

business has been prepared in accordance with the regulations as contained in Part I of the Third Schedule and as

per Form ‘D’ as set forth in Part II of that Schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended in the Insurance Act, 2010.

These �nancial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022 were authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors of the Company on 29 April, 2023.

The preparation of �nancial statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that a�ect the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities and
disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the �nancial statements, and revenue and expenses
during the year reported. Actual results could di�er from those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting for
certain items such as depreciation, liability for outstanding claims whether due or intimated, taxes, etc.

The preparation of �nancial statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that a�ect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the �nancial statements and expenses during the period
reported. Actual results could di�er from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as
long-term contracts, provision for doubtful accounts, depreciation and amortizations, employees' bene�t plans,
taxes, reserves and contingencies.

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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2.3.3 Revenue Recognition:

2.3.4 Estimation and Payment of Claims:

2.3.5 Provision for Unexpired Risks:

2.3.6 Interest Income and Payment:

2.3.7 Premium Deposit Account:

2.3.8 Amount Due to and Due from Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business:

2.3.9 Depreciation:

The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories of �xed assets are:
Rate
15%

20%

10%
15%
15%
5%

Particulars

Motor Vehicle (Leasehold)
Bicycle

15%

20%
20%
20%
20%

Electric Fan

Motorcycle

O�ce Decoration

Software Installation

Premium deposit account represents amount of premium deposited with the Company against Cover Notes for
which no policy has been issued up to the end of the year. Premium deposit has been arrived at after deducting
Unrealised premium at year end.

Amount due to and due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business is accounted for on the basis
of reinsurances and coinsurance premium and claim payable and receivable at the year end.

The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from
the assets and accumulated depreciation, and any gain or loss on such disposal is re�ected in operations for the year.

Depreciation is charged to the Statements of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income consistently.

Telephone Installation

Depreciation on �xed assets has been calculated at cost less accumulated depreciation on reducing balance method
in accordance with IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment. Cost represents cost of acquisition and include purchase
price and other directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to working conditions for its intended use, but do
not include any capitalized borrowing cost. Depreciation is charged for the addition made during the year on the
date of acquisition. Expenses of maintenance and repairs are expensed, major replacements, renewals and
betterments are capitalized.

The total amount of premium earned on various classes of insurance business underwritten during the year, the
gross amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of reinsurances premium due to Sadharan
Bima Corporation, the amount of reinsurances commission earned and the amount of claims less reinsurances
recovery during the year have been duly accounted for in the books of account of the Company and while
preparing the �nal statements, the e�ect of reinsurances account and the reinsurances ceded as well as the e�ect of
total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the year, whether due or intimated have also
been duly re�ected in order to arrive at the net underwriting result for the year.

Claim is shown as liability when loss is incurred and paid to the parties following proper procedures.

Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business necessary provision for unexpired risks has been made @ 40%
on all business except on marine hull & aviation business for which provision was made @ 100% of Gross net
premium for the year as per Insurance Act 2010.

Interest earned on statutory investments lying with Bangladesh Bank in the form of treasury bond has been
accounted for at the prescribed rate. Besides, all other interests are credited to pro�t and loss account when earned,
interest on bank overdraft is charged to pro�t and loss account on accrual basis. Interest income on investments is
recognized on accrual basis using e�ective interest rate as per IFRS-15 “Revenue from Contract with Customers.”

Particulars
Furniture and Fixtures

O�ce Equipment

Air Conditioner
Motor Vehicle

Building

Rate
10%
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2.3.9.2

2.3.9.3 Lease liabilities

2.3.10 Stock of Stationery:

2.3.11 Outstanding Premium:

2.3.12 Management Expenses:

2.3.13 Employee Bene�t Plans:
2.3.13.1 Provident Fund:

2.3.13.2 Gratuity Fund:

2.3.13.3 Worker Pro�t Participation Fund (WPPF)

In the year 2013, an amendment has been made in section-232 of Labour Law-2006. Due to the amendment, the
Company requires to maintain Workers Pro�t Participation Fund (WPPF). However, the company did not make
provision for the years 2013 to 2019, amounting to Tk. 29,402,593 . The company will make provision in forthcoming
years in this regard. 

The Company recognizes the right-of-use assets (ROU) at the commencement date of the lease. ROU assets are
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment of losses and adjusted cost incurred, and lease
payment made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight line basis over the lease term, or remaining period of the lease term. The Company
assessed all lease contracts live in 2021 and recognized as ROU of assets of all leases. As leases under IFRS 16 �rst
time adopted by the Company, the Company has followed modi�ed retrospective approach of adoption with the
date of initial application of 01 January 2019. Therefore, the Company considered a cut-o� date beginning of the
year 2019 and reassessed unadjusted advance payment and remaining lease period of each contract, and
recognized those in the �nancial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 without giving retrospective
impact in earlier presentation.

At the commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments initial payment, and amount is expected to be paid under residual value of guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and
payment of penalties for terminating the lease to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include �xed
and variable lease payment (less any adjustment for terminating the lease term).

Stock of stationery has been valued at cost.

The outstanding premium appearing in the �nancial statements represents only the amount which is expected to
be realized in subsequent years.

Management expenses have been allocated to the respective class of business on the basis of proportionate of gross 
net premium earned.

The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees, provision for which is being
made annually as per P.F. rules. The fund is approved by the National Board of Revenue, administered by a Board of
Trustees and is funded by contribution partly from employees and partly from the Company at predetermined rates.
These contributions are invested separately from the Company's assets. However, during the year, the management
of the Company decided not to contribute to the PF Account.

The permanent employees of Company are covered under a Group Insurance Scheme, premium for which is
charged to pro�t and loss account.

Right-of-use assets (ROU)

Employees are entitled to an unfunded gratuity bene�t after completion of minimum 15 years of service in the
Company. The gratuity is calculated on the basis of last basic pay and is payable at the rate of one month's basic pay
for every completed year of service. Provision is made for such gratuity scheme.

2.3.9.1 Leases
The Company applied IFRS 16 Leases for the �rst time with the date of initial application of 01 January 2019. As IFRS
16 supersedes IAS 17 Lease, the Company has made recognition, measurement and disclosure in the �nancial
statements-2022 as per IFRS 16.
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2.3.15 Statement of Cash Flows:

2.3.16 Value of Assets:

2.3.17 Investment in Shares:

2.3.18 Earnings per Share (EPS):

2.3.19 Basic Earnings:

2.3.20 Statement of Changes in Equity:

2.3.21 Income Tax:

2.3.21.1 Current Tax:

2.3.21.2  Deferred Tax:

2.3.22

This represents earning for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend,
minority interest or extraordinary items, the net pro�t after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable
to the ordinary shareholders.

The Statement of Changes in Equity is prepared in accordance with IAS-1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”.

Income tax expenses comprise current and deferred taxes. Income tax expenses are recognized in the Statement of
Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using the tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous periods. The
tax rate used for the reporting period is @37.5% as prescribed in the Finance Act 2022.

Deferred tax is recognised as per IAS 12 on di�erences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
�nancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable pro�t and are accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary di�erences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary di�erences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable pro�ts will be available against which such di�erences can be utilised.
Adequate provision has been made for deferred tax  to pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income.

Disclosure of departure from few requirements of IAS/IFRS due to mandatory compliance of Insurance Act's
requirements.

Investments are stated in these �nancial statements at their market value as per IFRS 09 "Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement". Interest on investment on Treasury bond is accounted for as income on accrual
basis and income on investment in shares is considered only on their receipt. Any shortfall in the market value of
shares on the Statement of Financial Position date over the cost price is provided for in the �nancial statements and
transferred to Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with IAS-7 and Cash Flow from operating activities have been
presented under direct method as outlined in the Part-III of Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 as amended which
was added by the noti�cation no SEC/Section 7/SER/03/132 dated 29.12.97 of SEC.

The Company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share" which is shown on
the face of Statement of Comprehensive Income. This is calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Weighted average number means the number of
ordinary share outstanding during the year.

The value of all assets at 31 December 2022 as shown in the Statement of Financial Position and the Classi�ed
Summary of Assets on Form AA annexed have been reviewed by the Directors and the said assets have been set
forth in the Statement of Financial Position at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value.

2.3.14 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

As per IAS 7 "Cash Flow Statement", cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposits and cash equivalents are short
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insigni�cant risk of change in value. IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements provides that cash and cash
equivalents are not restricted in use considering the provision of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash in hand and bank deposits
which were held and available for use of the Company without any restriction except some FDR, which were placed
as security against bank overdraft have been considered as cash equivalent.
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2.3.22.2

2.3.22.3 

2.3.22.4

2.3.22.5

3.00 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
3.01 Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:

3.02 Components of Financial Statements: 

a. Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2022
b.
c. Statement of Related Revenue Accounts for the year ended December 31, 2022
d. Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2022
e. Classi�ed Summary of the Assets (Form “AA”) in Bangladesh as at December 31, 2022
f. Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2022

g.

3.03 Compliance with Local Laws: 

    3.04      Compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS): 

As per Insurance Act 1938 as amended in 2010 investments in quoted shares are revalued at the year end at market
price and as per book value of last audited Statement of Financial Position, respectively. Provisions has been made
by netting o� any Unrealised gain/(loss) arising at the Statement of Financial Position date. However, as per
requirements of IFRS 09 investment in shares falls either under "at fair value through pro�t and loss account" or
under "available for sale' where any change in the fair value at the yearend is taken to pro�t and loss account or
other comprehensive income, respectively.

General provision on insurance premium and re-insurance premium are followed as per Insurance Act 1938 as
amended in 2010. However, such general provision cannot satisfy the conditions of provision as per IAS 37. At the
year end the FICL has recognized provision of Tk. 151,909,291 as balance of fund and liabilities in the Statement of
Financial Position under liabilities.

Insurance Act 1938 as amended in 2010 has issued templates for �nancial statements which will strictly be followed
by all general and life insurance Companies. The templates of �nancial statements issued by Insurance Act do not
include Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to
include in a Single Comprehensive Income (SCI) statement. As such the FICL does not prepare the Other
Comprehensive Income statement. However, the FICL does not have any elements of OCI to be presented.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of �nancial statements under the Section
183 of Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of International Accounting Standard (IAS) and International
Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) the “Frame Work for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements”
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

As per IDRA guidelines �nancial instruments are categorized, recognized and measured di�erently from those
prescribed in IFRS 09. As such some disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and IAS 32 have not been
made in the accounts.

According to the International Accounting Standards (IAS-1) “Preparation of Financial Statements”, Insurance Act,
1938, as amended the Insurance Act, 2010 and rules and regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission, the
complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components: 

Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2022

Accounting policies and notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2022

The �nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 as
amended the Insurance Act, 2010 and Insurance Rules 1958 and Compliance with requirement of the Securities and
Exchange Rules 2020 along with Circulars & Directives, Companies Act, 1994 and other relevant local laws and rules.

The �nancial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of IAS and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). 

2.3.22.1 The Federal Insurance Company Ltd. (FICL) management has followed the principles of IAS and IFRS consistently in
preparation of the �nancial statements to the extent as applicable to the FICL. Some requirements of Insurance Act
1938 as amended in 2010 and Insurance Rules 1958 and regulations contradict with those of �nancial instruments
and general provision standards of IAS and IFRS. As such the FICL has departed from those contradictory
requirements of IAS/IFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulations of IDRA, Bangladesh which are disclosed
below along with �nancial impact where applicable.
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   3.05    Reporting Period: 

   3.06     Reporting Currency and Level of Precision: 
The �gures in the �nancial statements represent Bangladeshi Taka currency, which have been rounded o� to the
nearest taka except where indicate otherwise.

Financial Statements of the Company cover 1(one) Calendar year from January 01, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

   3.07     Comparative Information:

3.08 Financial risk management (IFRS 7)

3.8.1  Introduction

3.8.2  Carrying amounts of �nancial instruments by category

Current >30 days >90 days >1 year

  495,128,468   495,128,468 
     74,323,464    111,485,196    185,808,661 371,617,321

  111,812,897    156,538,055    178,900,634 447,251,586

      96,793,412   96,793,412 
 495,128,468  186,136,361  268,023,251  461,502,707 1,410,790,787

          398,551            597,826            996,377     1,992,754 
                      -                          -                      -   

     12,506,742        1,786,677         3,573,355   17,866,774 

                       -      12,905,293       2,384,504       4,569,732 19,859,528

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended December 31, 2021 for all numerical
information in the �nancial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current year’s �nancial statements.

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of �nancial risks: credit risk, market risk, and liquidity risk. The
Company’s risk management focuses on the unpredictability of �nancial markets and seeks to minimize potential
adverse e�ects on the Company’s �nancial performance.

Financial risk management is carried out by Accounts and Finance Department under policies approved by Board of
Directors Accounts and Finance Department identi�es, evaluates, and hedges �nancial risks in close co-operation
with the Company’s operating units. 

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the risks arising from �nancial instruments
and the Company’s objectives, policies, and processes for measuring and managing risk. Further quantitative
disclosures are included throughout these �nancial statements.

The following table shows the carrying amounts of �nancial instruments by category at the end of December:

Balance at December 31, 2022

Trade and other receivable

Particulars

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Non-current �nancial assets
Balance at December 31, 2022
Financial liabilities measured at 
amortized cost
Trade and Other Payable

Liability for expenses 

Cash and cash equivalents, receivables 
and Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

Loan and Advance

Maturity analysis
Total

Cash and cash equivalents
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3.8.3  Credit risks

Credit risk is the risk of �nancial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to �nancial instruments fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, and trade
accounts receivable.
The credit risk with trade and other receivable (see note 19) is limited, as the Company has numerous clients located
in various geographical regions. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is in�uenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer. For risk control, the customers are companied as follows (risk companies):
governmental organizations, listed public limited companies, and other customers. 
The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each �nancial asset, including
derivative �nancial instruments, in the balance sheet. There are no commitments that could increase this exposure
to more than the carrying amounts.

3.8.4  Market risks

3.8.5  Interest rate risk

3.8.6  Liquidity risk

Non-derivative �nancial 
liabilities

Trade and Other Payable        1,992,754                       -             896,739        1,096,015                        -                      -   

Liability for expenses      17,866,774                       -          8,040,048        9,826,726                        -                      -   

Balance at December 31, 

2022

    19,859,528                       -          8,936,788 10,922,740                        -                      -   

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its �nancial obligations as they fall due. Accounts
and Finance manages the Company’s liquidity to ensure su�cient liquidity to meet all liabilities when due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without facing unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s
reputation.

Carrying 
amount

Contractual
Cash �ows

The following are the contractual maturities of �nancial liabilities, including interest payments:

BDT
Between 

1 and 90 days

Between 
91 and 360 

days

Between 
1 and 2 years

Over 2 years

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, foreign exchange rates, and other prices will a�ect the
Company’s result or the value of its holdings of �nancial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimizing the return on risk.

At the reporting date, the Company had the interest-bearing �nancial instruments: cash and cash equivalents. All
cash and cash equivalents mature or reprise in the short-term, no longer than three months.
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4.00 SHARE CAPITAL

4.01 Authorized Capital

4.02 Issued, Subscribed, & Paid-up Capital

31/12/2022
247,941,800

462,454,630

710,396,430

4.02.01 Distribution Schedule-Disclosures under the Listing Regulation of Stock Exchanges

 4.02.02 Sponsor Shareholders

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Below 500 -            -         -            -          -                   -                   -         -        

500 to 5,000 1                1             2.50          2.50        4,781              4,781               0.01       0.01      

5,001 to 10,000 -            -         -            -          -                   -                   -         -        

10,001 to 20,000 -            -         -            -          -                   -                   -         -        

20,001 to 30,000 -            -         -            -          -                   -                   -         -        

30,001 to 40,000 -            -         -            -          -                   -                   -         -        

40,001 to 50,000 -            -         -            -          -                   -                   -         -        

50,001 to 100,000 -            -         -            -          -                   -                   -         -        

1,00,001 and above 19             19          47.50        47.50     24,789,399    24,789,399    34.89     34.89   

Sub- total 20             20          50.00      50.00    24,794,180 24,794,180  34.90   34.90  

 4.02.03 PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS 

a.

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Below 500 4,462       4,797    19.94        19.81     679,741          631,591          0.96       0.89      
500 to 5,000 5,329       5,811    23.82        24.00     8,725,539      9,597,544       12.28     13.51   
5,001 to 10,000 688           746        3.07          3.08        4,959,275      5,318,176       6.98       7.49      
10,001 to 20,000 364           422        1.63          1.74        5,158,148      6,049,811       7.26       8.52      
20,001 to 30,000 135           135        0.60          0.56        3,380,952      3,319,254       4.76       4.67      
30,001 to 40,000 53             59          0.24          0.24        1,858,254      2,084,928       2.62       2.93      
40,001 to 50,000 42             37          0.19          0.15        1,932,514      1,667,974       2.72       2.35      
50,001 to 100,000 65             58          0.29          0.24        4,498,829      4,046,352       6.33       5.70      
1,00,001 and above 50             43          0.22          0.18        15,052,211    13,529,833    21.19     19.05   

Sub- total 11,188    12,108 50.00      50.00    46,245,463 46,245,463  65.10   65.10  

Grand Total 11,208    12,128 100.00    100.00 71,039,643 71,039,643  100.00  100.00 

b.

1,000,000,000                         1,000,000,000  
The authorized Capital of the Company is Tk. 1,000,000,000 divided into 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 
each.

Ordinary shares 71,03,96,430.00 of Tk. 10 each fully paid up in cash.
Particulars 31/12/2021

The Distribution Schedule showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding percentage has been 
disclosed below as a requirement of the “Listing Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges.”

Range of holding 
in number of 

share

No. of 
shareholders

% of total holders No.of shares % of share 
capital

Sponsors' Contribution of 2,47,94,180 Ordinary Share @ Tk.10 each 247,941,800

Public Issue of 4,62,45,463 Ordinary Shares @ Tk. 10 each 462,454,630

Total Taka: 710,396,430

Range of holding 
in number of 

share

No. of 
shareholders % of total holders No.of shares % of share 

capital

The share are listed in the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and quoted at Tk. 24.80 (in 2021 Tk. 35.80)
per share and Tk. 24.90 (in 2021 Tk. 35.90) per share in the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange
respectively on 29 December, 2022.
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 4.02.04 Summarized list of Shareholders as on December 31, 2022

SL No.
1
2
3
4
5

Note:

4.02.05 List of Sponsor Portion Shareholders as on December 31, 2022

Sl. No.

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Note: 

Category Total Shareholders Total Shares Percentage (%)
Sponsors 20                                 24,794,180                                 34.90                      

NRB 6                                   16,405                                         0.02                         
General Public 11,153                         45,502,131                                 64.05                      

Foreign Investors -                                -                                                -                           
Local Institutions 29                                 726,927                                       1.02                         

Total 11,208                        71,039,643                                100.00                   

The sponsor shareholding is 34.90% against 60% as required by insurance act 2010 section 21(3) and
schedule 1. On the other hand the sponsors and directors of the company are holding more than the 30%
shares of the paid up capital required under gazette noti�cation no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-
193/217/Admin/90.Dated: 15 July 2019 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Name of Shareholders Number of Shares Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021

 Mr. Towhidul Alam 1,422,142                   14,221,420                                 14,221,420            

M/s. Urmee Enterprise 1,723,145                   17,231,450                                 17,231,450            

Mr. AKM Ziauddin Chowdhury 1,435,385                   14,353,850                                 14,353,850            

Mrs. Mamtaj Begum 2,063,600                   20,636,000                                 20,636,000            

Alhaj Sabirul Hoque 1,431,451                   14,314,510                                 14,314,510            

Ms. Khadizatul Anwar,MP 1,421,451                   14,214,510                                 14,214,510            

M/S. A. K. Khan & Co. Ltd. 1,148,718                   11,487,180                                 11,487,180            

Alhaj Md. Abdul Khaleque 1,420,985                   14,209,850                                 14,209,850            

Mr. Tow�qul Islam Chowdhury 1,422,142                   14,221,420                                 14,221,420            

1,489,070                   

Mr. Tahreer Nawaz 1,581,900                   15,819,000                                 15,819,000            

Mr. Mohammad Abdus Salim Chowdhury 138,888                      1,388,880                                    1,388,880              

Mr.NEO G Mendes 151,861                      1,518,610                                    1,518,610              

M/S Paradise Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd. 1,770,948                   17,709,480                                 17,709,480            

Mr. Jia Uddin 14,890,700                                 14,890,700            

M/S J S International Corporation. Ltd. 1,723,150                   17,231,500                                 17,231,500            

M/S Elias Siddiquee 1,770,888                   17,708,880                                 17,708,880            

Alhaj Sha�que Uddin 475,527                      4,755,270                                    4,755,270              

Mrs. Shamsun Nahar Ashraf 4,781                           47,810                                         47,810                    

Alhaj Nurul Alam 427,260                      4,272,600                                    4,272,600              

Certain Statutory compliances under Companies Act 1994 like maintenance of director/manager register,
share register, and issuance of share certi�cate etc. are being formalized.

Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal 1,770,888                   17,708,880                                 17,708,880            

Total:  24,794,180              247,941,800                             247,941,800       
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Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

5.00 Reserve and Contingency Accounts

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 5.01 115,674,368         102,674,368        
Revaluation Reserve 5.02 18,880,087           19,845,739           

Total 134,554,455       122,520,107      

5.01 Reserve for Exceptional Losses

Opening balance as on January 01, 2022 102,674,368         80,674,368           
Add: Addition during the year 13,000,000           22,000,000           
Closing balance as on December 31, 2022 115,674,368       102,674,368      

5.02 Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance as on January 01, 2022 19,845,739           2,885,589             
Addition to Revalued Building (Dilkusha) -                          17,104,429           
Restated opening balance 19,845,739         19,990,018         
Less: Depreciation during the year (965,651)                (144,279)               
Closing balance as on December 31, 2022 18,880,087         19,845,739         

6.00 Balance of Funds and Accounts

Particulars 31/12/2021
Fire 45,229,199           34,022,841           
Marine Cargo 67,825,382           75,041,056           
Marine Hull 4,613,913              4,108,550             
Motor 20,392,018           22,612,678           

Miscellaneous 13,848,779 14,858,729

150,643,854      

Particulars

Percentage

40%
40%

Amount In Taka

The Company revalued its o�ce space at 28 Dilkusha, Dhaka as on 31 December 2021 by MJ

Abedin & CO, Chartered Accountants, a professional �rm of valuers. The Board of Directors

approved the revaluation report and accordingly, the e�ect of revaluation surplus amounting to

BDT 17,104,429 was accounted for, as at 31 December 2021.

Valuation work has been carried out based on market value complying Bangladesh Securities

Exchange Commission ("BSEC") noti�cation No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/150/Admin; dated 18

August 2013. The valuation has been undertaken in accordance with International Valuation

Standard (IVS). Valuation of land was carried out using Market value/Fair value. Valuation of

Building were carried out using Depreciated Replacement Cost (DRC) method.

This represents reserve for unexpired risks provided from net premium income of the year at rates 
varying from 40% to 100% depending on di�erent classes of business including public sector 
business as shown below:

40%
40%-
100%

31/12/2022

100%

Total 151,909,291        
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Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021
Particulars

Amount In Taka

7.00 Gratuity

Opening balance 5,000,000              3,000,000             
Addition during the year 5,057,667              16,600,806           
Payment during the year (3,057,667)            (14,600,806)         
Closing balance 7,000,000            5,000,000           

 
Note:

8.00 Lease liabilities (Operating leases)

Opening balance as on January 01, 2022 10,438,783           8,875,296             
Addition during the year 3,961,213              9,075,051             
Finance cost during the year 783,649                 907,538                
Payment during the year (6,832,902)            (8,419,102)            
Closing balance as on December 31, 2022 8,350,743            10,438,783         

The company made past service cost for de�ned employees bene�t obligation (gratuity)  Tk. 

50,57,667/- during the year and the said cost stands at Tk.5,07,82,404.

9.00 Estimated Liabilities in respect of Outstanding Claim whether due or Intimated

Particulars Private Sector 2 Public Sector 1 Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021
Fire 33,756,574                       571,064                34,327,638            33,403,911            
Marine Cargo 2,677,589                          1,129,683             3,807,272               8,284,029               
Marine Hull 5,000,000                          7,868                     5,007,868               3,807,260               
Motor 1,476,330                          496,887                1,973,217               1,588,662               
Miscellaneous 5,000,000                          233,835                5,233,835               5,963,473               

Total 47,910,493                      2,439,337           50,349,830          53,047,335          

Note:-1

Note:-2

As per practice, estimated liability in respect of public sector outstanding claims has been provided
@20% of net premium income earned on account of various insurance businesses from the said
sector. An amount of Tk. 13,852,995 has subsequently been paid till 30 March 2023 in respect of
private sector.

An inter pleader case against M/s. Dot Com Sweaters Ltd. claim Amounting Tk.20,280,000 has been
institueted with the 4th joint district Dhaka. Suit Ref: 677/2017 FICL vs M/s. Dot Com Sweaters Ltd.
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Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021

10.00

104,224                  104,224                  
40,862                    -                           
95,049                    95,049                    

690,890                  690,890                  
83,055                    83,055                    
50,267                    50,267                    
80,560                    80,560                    

207,473                  237,239                  
Asia Paci�c General Insurance Co. Ltd. 154,206                  144,113                  

31,849                    31,849                    
36,251                    36,251                    

177,425                  50,841                    
229,012                  229,012                  

Crystal Insurance Co.Ltd. 8,672                       8,672                       
2,960                       2,960                       

-                           25,096                    

1,992,754             1,870,078             

Note:

11.00 Sundry Creditors

11.01 23,477,358            17,798,632            

11.02 267,010,712          400,735,911          

11.03 1,972,139               6,421,250               
11.04 14,251,751            2,508,127               
11.05 5,295,778               3,873,462               

-                           624,353                  
312,007,738        431,961,735        

Provision for Income Tax and Other Payable

Northern General Insurance Co.Ltd.

Meghna General Insurance Co.Ltd.

Provati Insurance Co.Ltd.
Prime Insurance Co.Ltd.

Global Insurance Co. Ltd.

Total 

International Leasing Finance Co. Ltd.

Standard Insurance Company Ltd.

Total 

Premium Refundable
Employees Provident Fund
Dividend Payable (2019-2021)

Liability for Expenses

Amount in Taka

The above mentioned carry forward amounts is long pending issues and management is in process
to settle this issues and will make necessary arrangement.

This represents balance of account with various Insurance Companies in respect of co-insurance / re-
insurance transactions and amount payable to co-insurer/ re- insurer. The break up of the above
amount is noted below:

Dhaka Insurance Company Ltd.

Eastern Insurance Co.Ltd.

Particulars

Pragati Insurance Ltd.
Reliance Insurance Ltd.

Bangladesh National Insurance Co.Ltd.
Pioneer Insurance Company Ltd.

Amount Due to Other Person or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business

Mercantile Insurance Co. Ltd.

Karnofuli Insurance Co. Ltd.

11.01 Liability for Expenses

Liability for Expenses 950,855                  882,713                  

Provision for WPPF 19,361,312            13,750,728            
Provision for incentive Bonus 3,165,191               3,165,191               

23,477,358          17,798,632          

Note:

Total

WPPF expenses made @5% on net pro�t before tax during the year as per sec-234 of Bangladesh
Labour (amendment) Act-2013. Bangladesh Insurance Association given a prayer for waiver of the
application of WPPF vide letter no. BIA-(58)/2020-100 Dated: March 19,2020 sent to secretary,
Ministry of Finance. Payment from this fund without having any decision of Ministry of Finance
against this prayer. Hence the company has not yet established Trustee Board to administer the fund.

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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11.02 Provision for Income Tax and Other Payable
11.02 .01 229,156,260          362,876,099          

8,785,528               10,302,716            
7,032,311               5,778,790               
1,772,666               2,169,881               
5,529,240               4,162,811               

62,000                    62,000                    
113,610                  113,610                  

14,559,097            15,270,004            
267,010,712        400,735,911        

11.02 .01
Opening balance as on January 01, 2022 362,876,099        320,008,871        
Add: Provision made during the year 39,661,451            42,867,228            

402,537,549        362,876,099        
Less: Adjustment with Advance Income Tax 173,381,290          -                           

229,156,260        362,876,099        

11.03 Premium Refundable

Outstanding refund premium : Marine Cargo 5,439                       5,439                       
Outstanding refund premium : Fire 1,061,630               4,660,879               
Outstanding refund premium : Misc. Acc. 566,084                  1,250,189               
Outstanding refund premium : Motor 338,985                  504,743                  

1,972,139             6,421,250             

11.04 Employees Provident Fund

Up to 2021 (Company's Contribution and Interest) 2,508,127               7,974,845               
Loan by the Company with Interest 18,283,000            542,701                  
Loan paid by the Company (6,539,376)             (6,009,419)             

14,251,751          2,508,127             

Share application account

Closing balance as on December 31, 2022

The tax provision represents provision kept by the company in di�erent years. In those years
litigation is pending in di�erent stages for dispute with National Board of Revenue(NBR) regarding
computation of tax liability. The management believe that the verdict of those litigation will be
favorable of the company, as a result no further provision is required.

Total 

Total 

Total 

Provision for Taxation
Value Added Tax(VAT)
Income Tax Employee
Income Tax Misc.

Liability for Other Finance
Rights Share application Account

VAT at Source : Others

Provision for Taxation

Note: As per section-264(9) of labour Act-2006 if the emloyee and emloyer agreed upon the company may
decided to not provide provident fund bene�t to employees. As the permanent workers of the
company are not interested to contribute to the provident fund. So the management has decided to
discontinue the provident fund bene�ts and will take necessary action to dissolve the fund. 

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021
Particulars

Amount In Taka

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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11.05

Opening balance as on January 01, 2022                3,873,462 7,245,130               
Add: Addition During the year              71,039,643 33,828,402            

           74,913,105            41,073,532 

Less: Payment during the year              69,617,327              36,480,652 

              5,295,778               4,592,880 

Less: Capital Market Stabilization Fund(Up to 2019)                               -                      719,418 

              5,295,778               3,873,462 

Note:

12.00 Loans and Advances
25,000,000            25,000,000            

Less: Paid during the year 25,000,000            -                           
-                           25,000,000          

13.00 Premium Deposits
18,273,823          19,837,925          

Note:

14.00 Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank

60,100,000            55,100,000            
13,700,000            5,000,000               

73,800,000          60,100,000          

Note:

Dividend Payable 

Total 

Loan from Others

As per SRO no. 353-AIN/2019 Dated. November 11, 2019, Every non-life Insurance company should
invest 7.5% of its assets to govt. treasury bond. The company invested Tk. 7,38,00,000.00 which is 5%
(Approximately) of the assets. However, management have taken initiative to comply the said
circular.

As per derection of BSEC the company deposit the mentioned amount on September 28, 2021 for the
purpose of transfering the amounts held against unclaimed or undistributed or unsettled dividend
for more than 3 years in cash to the Capital Market Stabilization Fund (CMSF).

Premium deposit represents receipts in advance which cannot be appropriated towards premium
before ful�llment of underwriting requirements and hence policies were not issued/adjusted within
December 31, 2022.

Closing Balance

Premium deposits during the year 

Opening Balance
Add: Purchase during the year

The above amount represents the value of 10(Ten) and 15(Fifteen) years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury
Bond at Cost kept with Mercantile Bank Limited according to the provision of section 23(B) of
Insurance Act-2010(The 1st Schedule item 2(B) as details below:

Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021
Particulars

Amount In Taka
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31-Dec-22 31-Dec-21

16.00 Interest, Dividends & Rents Accruing But Not Due

Interest on Government Treasury Bond 1,193,460               1,063,557                  
Interest On Fixed Deposit 9,264,286               8,265,409                  

10,457,746          9,328,966             

Details of investment in FDR is shown in the Annexure – E

17.00 Deferred tax assets
Opening balance 2,358,554               3,163,683                
Charged during the year 925,684                  (805,129)                  
Closing balance 3,284,238             2,358,554             

i. Deferred tax on PPE
WDV of Accounting base 141,275,221          144,631,552              
WDV of Tax base 140,924,642          146,037,242              
Temporary Di�erence (350,579)               1,405,690             
Tax rate 37.50% 37.50%
Deferred tax (liability)/assets (131,467)               527,134                 

ii. Deferred tax on gratuity provision

Opening Balance 5,000,000             3,000,000               
Add: Provision during the year 2,000,000               2,000,000               
Closing Balance 7,000,000             5,000,000             
Deferred tax (liability)/asset @ 37.5%               2,625,000               1,875,000 

iii. Deferred tax on Unrealised gain on investment in shares
Unrealised gain on investment in shares (986,421)                 6,848,196                  
Deferred tax (liability)/asset @ 10%                      98,642                 (684,820)

iv. Deferred tax on Loss allowance for expected credit losses
Loss allowance for expected credit losses 3,000,000               3,000,000               
Deferred tax (liability)/asset @ 37.5%               1,125,000               1,125,000 

v. Deferred tax on Revaluation reserve
Opening balance (483,760)                 (509,221)                 
Adjustment during the year 50,824                    25,461                    
Closing balance (432,937)               (483,760)               

Total

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

The management of the company intended to consider deferred tax. In di�erent years litigation is pending in
di�erent stages for dispute with National Board of Revenue (NBR) regarding computation of tax liability and tax
base assets value. As a result the company unable to determine the actual tax base carrying amount of �xed
assets. So the company calculated deferred tax based on the previous tax base carrying amount and
considering depreciation rate as per 3rd Schedule of ITO 1984.
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Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021

19.00

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. 739,938                  739,938                  
Rupali Insurance Co.Ltd. 480,318                  480,318                  
Reliance Insurance Co.Ltd. -                           271,229                  
Central Insurance Co.Ltd. 38,605                    44,457                    
Janata Insurance Co.Ltd. 113,951                  113,951                  
Bangladesh General Insurance  Co.Ltd. 557,057                  557,057                  
Estland Insurance Co.Ltd. 187,340                  187,340                  
Purabi General Insurance Co.Ltd. 25,546                    25,546                    
Phoenix Insurance Co.Ltd. 802,807                  476,902                  
Peoples Insurance Co.Ltd. 372,038                  372,038                  
United Insurance Co.Ltd. 51,090                    51,090                    
Bangladesh Co-operative Insurance Ltd. 27,049                    27,049                    
The City General Insurance Co.Ltd. 641,684                  641,684                  
Sonar bangla Insurance Co. Ltd. 30,207                    30,207                    
Islami Insurance Company Ltd. 43,966                    43,966                    
Express Insurance Co. Ltd. 598,786                  598,786                  
Agrani Insurance Co. Ltd. 48,159                    48,159                    
Takkaful Insurance Co. Ltd. 48,523                    48,523                    
Republic Insurance Co. Ltd. 31,623                    31,623                    
Union Insurance Company Ltd. 2,333,939               2,333,939               
Islami Commercial Insurance Company Ltd. 631,878                  631,878                  
Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) 363,812,817          358,729,074          

Total 371,617,321        366,484,754        

19.01

20.00 Advances & Deposits (Sundry debtors)
Advance Against Income Tax 20.01 -                           142,963,063          
Advance Against Others 20.02 196,320,818          188,137,693          
Deposit and Prepayments 20.03 77,549,478            79,485,475            

Total 273,870,296        410,586,231        

20.01 Advance Against Income Tax
Advance Against Income Tax 20.01.01 59,781,017            37,551,250            
Corporate Income Tax 20.01.02 113,600,273          105,411,813          

Total 173,381,290        142,963,063        
Less: Adjustment with tax Liability 173,381,290        -                           

-                           142,963,063        

20.01.01 Advance Against Income Tax
Opening balance at January 01, 2022 37,551,250            30,397,095            
Add: Paid during the year 22,229,767            7,154,155               
Closing balance at December 31, 2022 59,781,017          37,551,250          

Amount in TakaParticulars

Amount Due From Other Person or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business
The above amount represents the total receivable from various persons or bodies carrying on insurance
business as co-insurance as on 31st December, 2022. The details of which are given below:

The balance of SBC represents the cumulative balance due to them as on December 31, 2022 on
account of re-insurances business after adjusting commission and claims settled on their behalf.

The above mentioned amounts except for SBC is long pending issues and management is in process to
settle this issues and will make necessary arrangement or take allowances for loss if applicable in
subsequent years
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20.01.02 Corporate Income Tax

Opening balance at January 01, 2022 105,411,813          82,802,976            
Add: Paid during the year 8,188,460               22,608,837            
Closing balance at December 31, 2022 113,600,273        105,411,813        

Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021
Amount in TakaParticulars

20.02 Advance Against Others:
Advance Against Salary 7,956,650               6,362,651               
Advance Against o�ce Rent 238,620                  1,221,560               
Advance Against Medical 154,000                  154,000                  
Advance Against Claim Payment: Motor 190,000                  190,000                  
Advance Against Building (Chandrashila Suvastu Tower) 12,000,000            -                           
Protested claim 2 30,000,000            30,000,000            
Advance Against Claim Payment : Misc. 5,859,500               6,609,500               
Agent Balance 118,123,240          118,874,812          
Short Term Loan 3,183,482               3,183,482               
House Building Loan 313,585                  808,788                  
Motor Car Loan 400                          400                          
Motor Cycle Loan 61,769                    69,428                    
Collection Control Account 18,739,571            19,489,571            
BD Thai Food Ltd -                           673,500                  
Union Bank Ltd -                           1,000,000               
Contribution to BIA for Purchase of Land at Uttara 1,000,000               1,000,000               

197,820,818        189,637,692        
Less: Loss allowance for expected credit losses 1,500,000               1,500,000               
Total 196,320,818        188,137,693        

Note:-1

Note:- 2

20.03 Deposit & Prepayments

Security Deposit 291,895                  291,895                  
Lease Deposit 1,009,160               1,009,160               
Merchant Securitas Ltd. 55,013                    991,011                  
Prepaid expenses 77,013,409            78,013,409            
Advance Against License Fee 180,000                  180,000                  

78,549,478          80,485,475          
Less: Loss allowance for expected credit losses 1,000,000               1,000,000               
Total 77,549,478          79,485,475          

Note:

Advance against others consists of long aged advances amounting Tk. 142,722,312/- ( Advance Against
Claim Payment: Misc. amounting Tk. 5,859,500/- Agent Balance amounting tk. 118,123,240/- and
Collection Control Account amounting Tk. 18,739,571/-) which is doubtful of recovery. The company
made loss allowance for this expected credit losses of Tk. 15,00,000 and balance of this expected credit
loss is total Tk. 141,222,312. The company will make the loss for this expected credit loss within (5) �ve
years commencing from 2023.

An appeal against Protested Claim amounting Tk. 30,000,000 has been instituted with high court 
vide  no. 573/2019 FICL vs ICB Islamic Bank Ltd.

Deposit and Prepayments consists of long aged advances amounting Tk. 77,013,409 which is doubtful
of recovery. The company made loss allowance for this expected credit losses of Tk. 1,000,000 and
balance of this expected credit loss Tk. 76,013,409 . The company will make the loss for this expected
credit loss within (5) �ve years commencing from 2023.
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Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021
Amount in TakaParticulars

B. Depreciation
Opening Balance as at 01.01.2022 166,966,230          157,727,452          
Add: Depreciation Charged during the year 22,684,859            21,930,644            

189,651,089        179,658,096        
Less: Adjustment during the year (63,863)                   (12,691,866)           

Closing balance as 31.12.2022 189,587,226        166,966,230        

WDV (A-B) as at 31.12.2022 187,357,434        192,986,983        
(Details are shown in Annexure-C)

21.01 Intangible Assets
A. Cost:

Opening Balance as at 01.01.2022 3,300,805               3,200,805               

Add: Addition during the year 191,667                  100,000                  

Less: Adjustment for the year -                           -                           

Closing balance as at 31.12.2022 3,492,472             3,300,805             

B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance as at 01.01.2022 1,700,381               1,418,727               

Add: Amortisation during the year 266,059                  281,654                  

1,966,440             1,700,381             
Less: Adjustment during the year -                           -                           

Closing balance as 31.12.2022 1,966,440             1,700,381             

WDV (A-B) as at 31.12.2022 1,526,032             1,600,424             

(Details are shown in Annexure-D)

22.00

Fixed Deposits (Annexure-E) 460,061,043          424,998,882          

Current Account (13,297,407)           2,868,548               

Short-term Deposits 46,310,998            62,628,651            

Sub Total 493,074,634        490,496,082        
Cash in Hand 1,840,234               1,908,284               

Stamp in Hand 213,600                  225,340                  

Total 495,128,468        492,629,706        

Cash and cash equivalents

The management through balance con�rmation certi�cate has con�rmed the balance of in hand as on
December 31, 2022.

21.00 Property, Plant and Equipment
A. Cost:

Opening Balance as at 01.01.2022 359,953,213          328,920,795          
Add: Addition during the year 17,087,689            45,048,518            
Less: Adjustment for the year (96,243)                   (14,016,100)           
Closing balance as at 31.12.2022 376,944,659        359,953,213        
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Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021
Amount in TakaParticulars

22.01 Cash at Bank

Standard Bank Ltd., P.O. A/c. 33009114 (Dilkusha) 1,025  27,472 

NRB Commercial Bank, Uttara A/C-333000114 4,757  669 

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Ambarkhana-100079300 1,035  825 

Social Islami Bank, Bogra Br., A/c. 330005431 1,435  3,290 

Pubali Bank Ltd., kawran Bazar Br.-1025682 3,045 942 

Uttara Bank Ltd. Fakirapool Br., A/C-212125  2,118 1,122 

Mercantile Bank Ltd. N.gonj Br. A/C-32009  80  4,771 

N.C.C. Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br.-021000207 2,542 2,528 

Uttara Bank, Elephant Road Branch CD-2200211140 2,043  1,608 

National Bank Ltd., Rangpur Br.-33028202 1,814  754 

Mercantile Bank Ltd., Kushtia Bazar Br., 8348  1,001  641 

Sonali Bank, DB Road Br.-33000451 1,810  1,974 

N.C.C. Bank Ltd., Jessore Br.-10006224 169  933 

N.C.C. Bank Ltd., Cumilla Br.-10015184 708 1,335 

Prime Bank Ltd., Motijheel Br.-90000495/24525 5,066  56 

Islami Bank(BD) Ltd., Nawabpur Br.-100175313 1,227  1,329 

BASIC Bank Ltd., Bangshal Br.-000488 4,397  1,445 

Bangladesh Commerce Bank, Jubilee Road Br.A/C-01921001693 3,061 1,196 

EXIM Bank Ltd., Khulna-24006 880  1,208 

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., K. Gonj-2204 172,912 16,690 

Standerd Bank Limited, Topkahna Road Br.CD-33007874 409  1,329 

Prime Bank Ltd. New Easkaton Br. CD A/C- 16279  99  5,789 

Islami Bank (BD) Ltd., Chapai Nawabgonj, CD- 443004  929   852 

NCC Bank Ltd. Anderkilla Br. A/C- 17077 1,716  2,253 

NCC Bank Ltd. Mitford Br. A/C- 10025216 12,708  109 

Islami Bank (BD) Ltd., Dewanhat Br., CD A/C-123800 305  3,667 

Prime Bank Ltd. Joypurhat Br. CD A/C- 9053 2,973  4,130 

NCC Bank Ltd. Rajshahi Br. A/C- 15867 410  887 

NCC Bank Ltd. Foreign Exchange Br. CD A/C- 24653  2,442  2,391 
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Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021
Amount in TakaParticulars

Short-term Deposits 

Forms And Stationery in Hand
Printing & Stationery in Hand 1,695,575               2,015,500               

Total Taka 1,695,575             2,015,500             

Printing & Stationery in Hand

Opening Balance 2,015,500               1,813,756               

Add: Purchased during the year 1,695,575               2,015,500               

3,711,075             3,829,256             

Less: Used during the year (2,015,500)             (1,813,756)             

Closing Balance 1,695,575             2,015,500             

The above bank balances have been con�rmed through bank statement after due reconciliation.

The management through balance con�rmation certi�cate has con�rmed the forms and stationery 
balance in hand as on December 31, 2022.

22.02

23.00

23.1

b

NCC Bank Ltd. Tongi Br. A/C- 11775 1,460  1,460 

NCCBL, Panthapath Branch-210004419 (1,605,727) (1,951,369)

AL-Arafa Islami Bank Ltd., Motijheel Corp. Br. 20048338 (15,189,832) 1,154,173 

Mercantile Bank Ltd., Main Br., A/c.11100081917 2,699,871  2,412,500 

Sonali Bank Ltd. Karwan Bazar, CD-0117203000244 549,836  329,824 

Pubali Bank Ltd. Karwan Bazar, CD-0557102001816 13,873  829,769 

Total   (13,297,407) 2,868,548 

Bank Asia Ltd. Tower Br. A/C-022 340,277 147,486

N.C.C. Bank Ltd., Panthapath Br.-278 34,002,608 35,351,476

Mercantile Bank Ltd., Main Br.-31000201/251 9,130 2,483,627

Islami Bank (BD) Ltd. Karwan Bazar, A/C-900011912 4,041,779 5,349,588 

Prime Bank Ltd. Karwan Bazar, A/C-2113314012731 7,917,204  19,296,474 

Total  46,310,998 62,628,651
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Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

24.00 Interest, Dividends & Rent

Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipt (FDR) 19,061,037              16,541,128              

Interest on Government Treasury Bond 5,270,310                 5,332,691                 

Interest on Short Term Deposit 338,570                    166,047                    

Interest on House Building Loan 12,423                      48,036                      

Interest on Advance Salary 26,688                      26,688                      

Total Taka 24,709,028            22,114,590            

25.00 Miscellaneous Income

Dividend from Mercantile Bank Ltd. 712                            536                            

Dividend from Titas Gas -                             9,240                         

Dividend from One Bank Ltd. -                             76,800                      

Dividend from The ACME Laboratories Ltd. 871,526                    1,051,312                 

Dividend from UCBL 4,765                         15,578                      

Dividend from Uttara Bank Ltd. 4,753                         3,784                         

Dividend from National Bank Ltd. 3                                 -                             

Dividend from Shahajalal Bank Ltd. 5,035                         3,364                         

Dividend from Pubali Bank Ltd. 8,344                         8,305                         

Dividend from Eastern Bank Ltd. 50,111                      59,716                      

Dividend from NCC Bank Ltd. 8,451                         4,914                         

Dividend from Standard Bank Ltd. 4,670                         3,802                         

Dividend from Exim Bank Ltd. 82,000                      60,000                      

Dividend from Makson Spinning Mills Ltd. -                             559                            

Dividend from Prime Bank Ltd. 20,328                      17,424                      

Dividend from DBH Ltd. -                             7,398                         

Dividend from Southeast Bank Ltd. 67,079                      80,000                      

Dividend from IDLC Finance 3,756                         3,439                         

Dividend from Premier Bank Ltd. 50,000                      -                             

Dividend from Union Bank Ltd. 3,698                         -                             

Dividend from Union Insurance Co. Ltd. 1,857                         -                             

Dividend from MTBL 8,048                         -                             

Dividend from NRB Bank 8,475                         -                             

Dividend from Nitol Insurance Co. Ltd. -                             1,067                         

Total 1,203,612               1,407,239               

Particulars
Amount in Taka
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Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

28.00

Insurance premium paid 891,373               919,653              
Bank charge 408,955               881,090              
Board meeting expenses 78,358                 98,800                
Crockeries Account 13,500                 41,735                
Festival allowances 9,818,146            9,617,666           
Advertisement and publicity 2,568,381            637,662              
Travelling expenses 641,515               950,069              
Bima Mela Expenses 114,400               2,000                  
Training expenses 53,975                 59,950                
Lienece fee 119,628               59,977                
Annual general meeting expenses 98,138                 216,068              
Final settlement 297,483               532,056              
Credit rating expenses 322,500               161,250              
Gratuity Expenses 5,057,667            16,600,806         
Group insurance Premium 416,453               -                      
Corporate Social Responsibility 100,000               -                      
Financial Expense 164,951               -                      
Finance cost (Lease and others) 783,649               907,538              
Uniform & Liveries 48,064                 -                      
Utility Charge -                       12,000                
Total 21,997,136          31,698,320         

29.00 Audit Fees

Statutory Audit Fee 207,000               207,000              
Provident Fund 172,500               115,000              
Special Audit Fee -                       345,000              
Corporate Governance Audit Fee 23,000                 28,750                
Jesmin & Associate 17,250                 17,250                
Total 419,750               713,000              

30.00 Statutory fees for Insurance Business License and Annual Registration

Statutory fees for Insurance Business License and 
Annual Registration

743,169               662,079              

Total 743,169               662,079              

30.01

Particulars
Amount in Taka

The amount was paid as fees for renewal of registration for the year 2023 @ Tk. 1 per Tk.1,000 of
gross premium of Tk. 64,62,33,892/- (Underwritten in 2021) with 15% VAT.

Expenses of Management Charged To Profit And Loss Account (Being Not Related  To Any Particular
Fund Or Account) 

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

32.00

Salary and allowances 108,373,611          108,202,980          

Entertainment and O�ce Tea 538,367                  770,138                  

O�ce Contingence & General Charge 525,313                  458,777                  

Printing Charge 866,383                  1,008,263               

Photostat Charges 109,098                  107,198                  

Conveyance Charges 876,677                  1,095,351               

Rent, Rates and Taxes 5,008,678               3,300,398               

Motor Car Allowance 2,041,200               3,251,900               

Stationery Expenses 529,353                  607,144                  

Postage and Telegram 315,635                  277,869                  

Electrical Expenses 150,192                  227,280                  

Wages 904,833                  852,450                  

Telephone, Trunk call and Telex 1,148,375               1,554,104               

Car Maintenance : Fuel 503,981                  594,750                  

Car Maintenance : Repairs 232,381                  264,496                  

Car Maintenance : Others 343,947                  397,078                  

Repairs Renewals & Maintenance 362,464                  309,262                  

Revenue stamp Expenses 332,770                  368,870                  

Papers and Periodicals 91,621                    90,963                    

Service Charges 161,758                  37,498                    

Overtime allowances -                           16,000                    

Pre-Underwriting Expenses 341,724                  597,760                  

Medical Expenses 28,238                    -                           

UMP Expenses 419,247                  -                           

Management Expenses(SBC) 7,260,007               7,356,020               

Electricity Charges 980,032                  1,042,674               

Insurance Policy Stamp Expenses : Fire 1,325,383               344,939                  

Insurance Policy Stamp Expenses :Misc.Accdt. 13,843                    8,322                       

Insurance Policy Stamp Expenses : Motor 109,228                  153,278                  

Total 133,894,338        133,295,762        

Particulars

Management Expenses Allocated to
Revenue Accounts

Amount in Taka

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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33.00 Agency Commission:
87,358,945          40,494,923          

34.00 Public Sector Business: 
96,148,241          97,428,412          

35.00 Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share 

Net Assets 921,143,463          918,656,372          

71,039,643            71,039,643            

Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share 12.97                      12.93                      

36.00 Net Earnings Per Share (EPS)

73,475,911            96,362,201            

71,039,643            71,039,643            

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 1.03                         1.36                         

37.00 Net Operating Cash �ows Per Share 

117,522,764          192,672,387          

71,039,643            71,039,643            

Net Operating Cash �ows Per Share 1.65                         2.71                         

Agency Commission 

Agency commission paid on the premium earned during the year as per the insurance Act 2010. 

Public Sector Business

As per government decision, public sector insurance business so long underwritten solely by
Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC), is being underwritten as from 01 April 1990 jointly by SBC and
all (presently 46) private sector insurance companies in Bangladesh. Regarding coinsurance
business 50% is underwritten by SBC and the balance equally by all the private sector insurance
companies. Company's share of public sector business up to December, 2022 has been accounted
for in the year in which the statement of account from SBC is received. During the year under audit,
through operation of all the branches the gross net premium earned by the Company amounted
to Tk. 678,049,525 including public sector business of Tk. 96,148,241.

Weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year

Earning Attributable to the Ordinary 
Shareholders (Net pro�t after tax)

Weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year

 Dec. 31, 2022  Dec. 31, 2021 
Particulars

Amount in Taka

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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37.01

A. Cash �ow from operating activities :
Net pro�t 112,211,677          140,060,018          
Add : Depreciation 22,950,918            13,609,607            
Add : Finance cost of lease liability 783,649                  
(Pro�t)/Loss on sale of assets -                           (3,884,463)             

135,946,244        149,785,163        

Reconciliation statement of net Operating Cash Flow for the year 2022 making adjustment of non
cash items for non-operating items and for the net changes in operating accruals.

 Dec. 31, 2022  Dec. 31, 2021 
Particulars

Amount in Taka

Increase / (Decrease) in current liabilities :
Increase / (Decrease) Gratuity 2,000,000               2,000,000               

(2,697,505)             (701,319)                 

122,676                  (1,773,384)             

12,343,526            24,266,102            
(1,564,103)             7,467,288               

10,204,596          31,258,687          
(Increase) / Decrease in current assets :

(1,128,780)             (838,610)                 

(Increase) / Decrease of Outstanding premium 1,330,980               1,987,952               

(5,132,567)             26,345,084            

6,400,593               (15,664,146)           

(Increase) / Decrease Stock of stationery 319,925                  (201,743)                 
1,790,151             11,628,537          

Income tax Paid (30,418,227)         -                           
Net cash �ow from operating activities 117,522,764        192,672,387        

Some Changes in cash �ow statment as per IAS Presention is curent year. Prior year �gures were not
re-arranged to match with the current year presentation.

38.00 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

39.00 Post Balance Sheet Event:

40.00 Credit Facility Available to the Company:

41.00 Expenses Incurred in Foreign Currency: 

During the reporting year, the company has not carried on any transaction with related parties as 
per provisions of IAS 24- Related Party Disclosure.

There was no other signi�cant event that has occurred between the balance sheet date and the
date when these �nancial statements are authorized for issue by the board of directors except
recommendation of 10% cash dividend for shareholders in the 180th meeting of the board of
directors of Company held on 29 April, 2023 subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting.

There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract at the balance sheet date 
other than trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.

The company has neither incurred any expenses nor earned any income in foreign currency on 
account of royalty, technical expert and professional advisory fee, etc., during the year of reporting 
apart from those out of reinsurances treaties.

Increase / (Decrease) Amount due to other persons or 
bodies carrying on insurance business
Increase / (Decrease) Sundry Creditors (Except provision for 
taxes), Unexpered Risk & Lease Liabilities 
Increase / (Decrease) Premium Deposits

Increase / (Decrease) Estimated liability in respect of 
outstanding claims whether due or intimated

(Increase) / Decrease Interest, Dividends & Rents accruing 
but not due

 (Increase) / DecreaseAmount due from other persons or 
bodies carrying on insurance business
(Increase) / Decrease Sundry Debtors -Except AIT & Advance 
for Floor purchase
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42.00 Payments to Directors/O�cers: 

Directors Senior 
Executives

Senior 
Executives

Board Meeting Fees and 
Expenses

1,942,400           -                     

Basic Salary 29,837,500      29,788,500            

Other Allowances 16,882,500      16,832,500            

Total Taka: 1,942,400         46,720,000

20 nos

    46,621,000          

Non Cash Bene�ts- Full 
Time Car

-                       18 nos

43.00 Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part II of the Companies ACT 1994.

2021

431

-                           

431

44.00 Name of Directors & their interest in the di�erent entity (as on 31.12.2022)

SL. 
No.

Name of Directors Remarks

Chairman :
a) Eden Multi-Care Hospital Ltd.
b) Paradise Corporation (Pvt) Ltd.
Vice Chairman:

Director

Advisor

01.

Particulars

The aggregate amount paid/provided during the year in respect of directors and o�cers of the 
Company as de�ned in the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 are disclosed below:

University of Chittagong

2022
i) Number of employees drawing salary above Tk.3,000 per 
month

464

ii) Number of employees drawing salary up to Tk.3,000 per 
month

a) Sino-Bangla Industries Ltd.
(Joint Venture with Chaina)

a) Central Hospital Ltd.
b) Central Physiotherapy & Rehabilitaion Centre Ltd.

a) Dutch Bangla Pack Ltd.
(Joint Venture with Nethearlands)

Total 464

Name of entity and position held 

Mr. Enamul Hoq                          
Chairman

(Representing  M/s Paradise
Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd.)

Senate Member

Particulars
2022 2021

Directors

-                             

2,156,000                

2,156,000            

-                             

The aggregate amount paid/provided during the year in respect of directors and o�cers of the 
Company as de�ned in the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 are disclosed below:

Chairman :
a) Pubali Engineering and Construction Co. Ltd.

Vice Chairman:

Director :
a) Central Hospital Ltd.

Proprietor:
a)Pubali International.

02.
Mr. Elias Siddiquee

 Vice  Chairman

b) Pubali Construction Equipment & Machinery Trading L.L.C

a)Bashundhara Eye Hospital & Research Institute.

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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Chairman:
a) RNSCO Merchandizing Ltd.
b) Chittagong Agency
Managing Partner:
Chittagong Trade International

Director :
a)  Noor Oil & Food Products Ltd.
b) Arafat Limited (Dada Pak Ltd.)
Proprietor :
a) S.H. Trading Corporation

Independent Director:
a) Sino-Bangla Industries Ltd.

Chairman :
a) Chittagong Builders & Machinery Ltd.
b) Sifang Securities Ltd.
c) Merchant Securities Ltd.
Vice Chairman:
ASM Chemical Industries Ltd.
Director:
a) Eden Multicare Hospital ltd.
b) Universal Health Services & Research  Ltd.
Chairman:
a) Alhaj Ra�qul Anwar Morsheda Akther Trust
Director:
a) Golden Inn Chattagram Ltd.

Managing Director :
Impel Shares & Securities Ltd.
Managing Director:
J S International Corporation Ltd. 
Proprietor:
Sha� & Company
Director & CEO
Merchant Autos Ltd.
Proprietor:
Chittagong Corporation

Proprietor :

Chowdhury Corporation
Managing Director:
ATR Food Processing Ltd.
Director:
a) Chittagong Padding Mills Ltd.

b) ATR Agro Products Ltd.

11.
Mr. Tahreer Nawaz 

Director 

12.
Mr. Tow�qul Islam  Chowdhury

Director

13.
Mr. Towhidul Alam

Director

08.
Ms. Khadizatul Anwar, MP

Director

09.
Mrs. Mamtaj Begum 

Director

10.

Mr. Morshedul Sha�
Director, (Representing 

M/s J S International corp. Ltd.)

07.
Mr. Jainul Abedin Jamal

Director

05.
Alhaj Sabirul Hoque

Chairman
Claims Committee

06.
Mr. Muhammad Nazrul  Islam

Chairman, NRC 
(Independent Director)

04.

Mr. Safar Raj Hossain
Chairman,                         

Audit Committee, 
(Independent Director)

N/A

03.
Alhaj Md. Abdul Khaleque

Chairman
 Executive Committee
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15
Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam 

(Independent Director)

Director
Eden Multi-Care Hospital

General Manager:
Impel Share & Securities Ltd.

Director:
Arafat Limited.
Proprietor :
a) BD Portland Corporation
b) S H Trading Corporation

Managing Director:
a) DFN Associates Ltd
b) FAV Diesel Sales and Service Ltd
c) Maximum Support  Ltd.
Director:

20
Mr. Faraz Karim Chowdhury

 Director

a) Fazle Securities Ltd.
b) New Era Fashion MFRS (BD) Ltd.

17
Mrs. Hasina Banu

Director

19
Mr. Abrarul Hoque 

Director

18
Mr. Jia Uddin

Director

       N/A

16
Mr. Jamal Abdul Naser Chowdhury

Independent Director        N/A

14
Mr. AKM Ziauddin Chowdhury

Director        N/A
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Annexure-A

Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2021

73,800,000                60,100,000                At Cost
22,993,412                47,736,864                Market Value

118,123,240              118,874,812              Book Value

29,071,090                30,402,070                ditto
10,457,746                9,328,966                  Realizable Value

Deferred Tax Assets 3,284,238                  2,358,554                  

460,061,043              424,998,882              ditto

33,013,591                65,497,199                ditto

2,053,834                  2,133,624                  ditto

155,747,056              291,711,420              ditto

187,357,434              192,986,983              WDV

Intangible Asset 1,526,032                  1,600,424                  

226,030                      226,030                      Book Value

1,695,575                  2,015,500                  ditto

371,617,321              366,484,754              Realizable Value

1,471,027,642        1,616,456,082        

    Masud Hossain AMM Mohiuddin Chowdhury
Chief Financial O�cer       Chief Executive O�cer

Jainul Abedin Jamal   Enamul Hoq
         Director  Chairman Board of Directors

Share with Listed Companies

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Classi�ed Summary of Assets as at December 31, 2022

FORM AA

Particulars

Statutory Investment in Treasury Bond

Note: Certi�cate under section 7 (a) of part of the �rst schedule to the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended.
Certi�ed that the value of all assets has been reviewed that the said costs have been set forth in the
Balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value.

Tahreer Nawaz
Director

Total Taka: 

Agents Balance

Outstanding Premium
Interest accrued but not due 

Cash on Fixed and Term deposit with Banks 
in Bangladesh
Cash on Current Account with Banks in 
Bangladesh
Cash in Hand, Stamps & Cash in Transit

 Sundry debtors

Property, Plant and Equipment

Library Account

Stock of stationery and Other Printed
Materials
Amount due from other persons or bodies 
carrying on insurance business

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
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 SL.  Name  Pr. Amount  Interest  Income Tax  Ex. Duty  Adjust.  Net Interest  Total Amount  Accrud Intt.  T.Ac. Amount 
01 A B Bank Ltd. 15,715,960             922,018              107,223           22,500             25,030                817,325             16,533,285            411,954            16,945,239           
02 Agrani Bank Ltd. 542,836                   26,085                2,609                -                    658                      24,135                566,971                  10,899              577,871                
03 Al Arafah Bank Ltd. 14,234,230             712,131              81,149              19,650             -30,879              580,453             14,814,683            350,346            15,165,029           
04 Bank Al-Falah Ltd. 1,233,683               33,207                3,321                -                    -45,653              -15,766              1,217,917              19,280              1,237,197             
05 Bank Asia Ltd. 21,799,477             808,595              108,406           28,050             -1,000                 671,139             22,470,616            376,093            22,846,708           
06 Bangladesh Dev.Bank Ltd. 3,016,661               172,211              25,731              1,100               -                       145,380             3,162,041              58,553              3,220,594             
07 Basic Bank Ltd. 7,227,074               433,366              63,682              11,250             -                       358,434             7,585,508              196,391            7,781,899             

08 Bangladesh Commerce
 Bank Ltd. 2,847,483               170,849              17,085              4,400               -                       149,364             2,996,847              27,866              3,024,713             

09 Bangladesh Krishi Bank 2,766,394               122,866              13,427              3,800               -256,209            -150,570            2,615,824              141,869            2,757,693             
10 Brac Bank Ltd. 1,671,046               50,828                7,624                -                    -                       43,203                1,714,249              35,379              1,749,629             
11 Dhaka Bank Ltd. 1,320,527               54,727                7,975                1,250               -0                         45,502                1,366,029              79,607              1,445,636             
12 Dutch bangla Bank Ltd. 516,694                   19,616                1,962                -                    35,480                53,134                569,828                  16,971              586,799                
13 Eastern Bank Ltd. 5,268,446               158,100              15,810              -                    1,554                  143,844             5,412,290              130,117            5,542,407             
14 Exim Bank Ltd. 15,846,321             635,599              105,508           4,750               36,801                562,142             16,408,463            388,639            16,797,102           
15 Farmers Bank Ltd. 348,399                   20,904                2,090                150                   -                       18,664                367,062                  14,228              381,290                
16 First Security Islami Bank. 6,574,056               428,813              72,623              9,800               -4,602                 341,789             6,915,845              211,614            7,127,459             

17 First Lease Finance & 
Investment Ltd.

476,150                   42,840                4,284                150                   -                       38,406                514,556                  16,367              530,923                

18 Habib Bank Ltd. 51,448                     2,830                   283                   -                    -                       2,547                  53,994                    7                         54,002                   
19 ICB Islami Bank Ltd. 1,187,562               13,885                2,083                1,210               -                       10,592                1,198,154              17,381              1,215,535             
20 IFIC Bank Ltd. 50,543,024             2,873,936          325,783           -                    -771,140            1,777,014          52,320,038            1,128,885         53,448,923           

21 International Financial 
Services Ltd. 156,409                   8,603                   1,721                150                   0                          6,732                  163,142                  66                      163,208                

22 IDLC 5,852,689               292,634              87,790              3,150               -                       201,694             6,054,383              2,083                 6,056,466             

23 IPDC 3,116,000               171,235              28,957              6,500               1,000                  136,778             3,252,778              24,858              3,277,636             

24 Islami Bank Ltd. 20,862,528             983,376              103,427           23,700             4,396                  860,644             21,723,172            417,981            22,141,154           

25 Jamuna Bank Ltd. 20,482,320             1,003,852          100,647           24,650             20,696                899,251             21,381,571            322,653            21,704,225           

26 Janata Bank Ltd. 753,782                   40,080                5,471                150                   -54,472              -20,012              733,770                  11,989              745,758                

27 Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. 1,416,466               95,184                12,641              3,150               12,168                91,562                1,508,028              59,060              1,567,088             

28 Mercantile Bank Ltd. 14,428,797             676,331              69,747              -                    1,974                  608,558             15,037,355            216,614            15,253,970           

29 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 7,775,272               335,420              33,543              10,500             -                       291,377             8,066,649              137,009            8,203,658             

30 NCC Bank Ltd. 12,420,054             516,753              65,366              -                    -                       451,387             12,871,441            202,541            13,073,982           

31 National Bank Ltd. 7,574,931               454,206              45,421              5,050               -                       403,735             7,978,666              133,231            8,111,898             

32 NRB Commerce Bank Ltd. 23,501,339             1,386,442          198,513           42,000             -27,376              1,118,553          24,619,893            463,601            25,083,493           

33 NRB Global Bank Ltd. 7,648,442               318,017              53,158              3,000               -                       261,858             7,910,300              110,341            8,020,641             

34 NRB Bank Ltd. 1,000,000               55,000                5,500                -                    -                       49,500                1,049,500              46,542              1,044,347             

35 One Bank Ltd. 14,253,239             653,221              65,322              -                    897                      588,797             14,842,035            115,278            14,957,314           

36 Premier Bank Ltd. 20,880,124             1,036,486          138,596           20,550             1,028,048          1,905,388          22,785,512            807,658            23,593,170           

37 Prime Bank Ltd. 7,403,234               214,063              22,785              -                    -8,373                 182,905             7,586,139              82,699              7,668,838             

38 Pubali Bank Ltd. 14,788,912             586,692              115,166           19,700             4,177                  456,004             15,244,916            280,088            15,525,004           

39 Rajshahi Krishi Unn. Bank 3,530,000               213,417              29,683              2,862               -110,996            69,876                3,599,876              88,394              3,688,271             

40 Rupali Bank Ltd. 1,801,228               44,265                6,641                600                   -12,035              24,989                1,826,217              14,757              1,840,974             

41 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 6,616,348               235,809              26,831              21,000             -35,247              152,731             6,769,079              168,655            6,937,734             

42 Social Islami Bank Ltd. 16,496,252             844,117              139,842           -                    11,314                715,589             17,211,841            426,608            17,638,449           

43 Sonali Bank Ltd. 2,025,148               110,908              18,185              1,700               864                      91,887                2,117,035              49,900              2,166,935             

44 Southeast Bank Ltd. 10,502,659             487,572              74,541              20,100             13,001                405,932             10,908,590            192,915            11,101,505           

45 Standard Bank Ltd. 32,978,685             1,619,299          249,233           36,450             -21,087              1,312,529          34,291,213            466,031            34,757,245           

46 SBAC Bank Ltd. 11,313,572             575,031              80,996              16,450             -                       477,585             11,791,156            393,769            12,184,925           

47 The Trust Bank Ltd. 1,897,658               60,242                15,025              6,450               -                       38,767                1,936,425              18,466              1,954,891             

48 The City Bank Ltd. 1,035,000               36,102                3,610                -                    -3,500                 28,992                1,063,992              210                    1,064,202             

49 Union Bank Ltd. 5,500,000               220,000              26,500              9,000               -                       184,500             5,684,500              182,252            3,588,829             

50 United Finance Ltd. 1,065,433               79,907                7,991                1,000               -                       70,917                1,136,349              420                    1,136,769             

51 UCB Bank Ltd. 5,453,847               207,685              20,768              3,000               -2,348                 181,568             5,635,415              86,715              5,722,129             

52 Uttara Bank Ltd. 4,281,041               227,408              37,313              7,250               12,016                194,861             4,475,902              108,453            4,584,355             

441,998,882         21,492,762      2,859,587      396,172          -174,842           18,062,160      460,061,043        9,264,286       466,995,711       

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.
Head O�ce: Navana DH Tower (6th Floor), 6 Panthapath, Dhaka-1215.

Statement of Bankwise FDR, Interest and Interest Accrud but not due during the year 2022

Total
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SL Branch Name & Address Name & Designation Tel. Office Tel. Res & Mobile

1 Adamjee Court Branch
Mr. A.K.M. Sharfuddin Chowdhury

02 223387253 01720 673322
Adamjee Court Annex-2

Sr. Executive Vice President & In-charge
02 223380226

119-120 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka 
2 Agrabad Branch

Mr. Md. Mahabubul Alam
02 333310755 01817 294097

Noor Chamber (1st Floor)
Addl. Managing Director & In-charge

02 333325413
34, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram 02 333318925

3 Bangshal Branch
Ms. Faridun Nahar

02 223380400 01819 227588
230, North South Road

Controller (Business Development)Bangshal, Dhaka
4 Bogura Branch

Mr. Md. Monjurul Alam
02-589905637 01815 940030

Hafiz Bhaban, 2nd Floor
Executive Vice President & In-chargeTin Patty, Borogola, Bogura

5 Chapai Nowabganj Branch
Mr. Md. Hefazul Islam

02 588892733 01716 536600
Hotel Newamat Ullah Bhaban

Executive Vice President & In-charge
01711 418043

Ground Floor, Puratan Bazar,
Chapai Nawabganj

6 Cumilla Branch
Mr. Md. Shafiqul Islam Shamim

01611 333150
433, Nazrul Islam Avenue (4th Floor)

Vice President & In-charge
01711 333150

Kandirpar, PS-Kotwali, Cumilla
7 Dewanhat Branch

Mr. Jafar Ahmed
02 333312690 01983 378984

Mozaffar Mansion (2nd Floor)
Deputy Managing Director & In-charge

02 333312326 01817 263158
303 Sk. Mujib Road, Chattogram

8 Dilkusha Branch
Mr. Md. Mahmudul Hasan

02 223350507 01819 209493
28, Dilkusha C/A, (7th Floor)

Executive Vice President & In-chargeDhaka
9 Elephant Road Branch

Mr. Md. Mourshed
02 223360161 01819 222376

43, New Elephant Road
Deputy Managing Director & In-charge

02 223364983
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205

10 Farmgate Branch
Mr. Mohammad Fukhruzzaman

02 48119228 01710 948665
91, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue

Deputy Managing Director & In-charge
02 48110640

Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
11 Gaibandha Branch

Mr. Khondker Shameem Ahmed
0541-61753 01718 198964

Road No. 1/2, Holding No. 4, (Gr. Floor)
Vice President & In-charge

0541-51753 01748 933179
DB Road, Fakirpara, Gaibandha

12 Imamgonj Branch
Mr. Md. Moksedur Rahman

02 57310364 01735 648948
Al-Falah Building

Executive Vice President & In-charge
02 57317943 01893 832070

144, Mitford Road, Dhaka 
13 Jashore Branch

Mr. Kazi Shahinul Islam (Bablu) 02 477765559 01934-248598
34, Municipal Market (1st Floor)

Sr. Executive Vice President & In-chargeMistrikhana Road, Jashore
14 Jubilee Road Branch Mr. Md. Siddiqur Rahman 02-333366598 01711 473252

Ali Building, 200/B Jubilee Road Sr. Executive Vice President & In charge 02 333365496 01834 855410
Chattogram

15 Joypurhat Branch Mr. Md. Mamunur Rashid 02 589915182 01975 505294
Thana Road (2nd Floor) Sr. Vice President & In-charge 01724 505294
Joypurhat  E-mail: joy@federalinsubd.com

E-Mail: amc@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: agra@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: bgl@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: bog@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: com@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: dil@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: erb@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: fgb@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: gbn@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: ima@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: jbl@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: jsr@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: cnj@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: dwh@federalinsubd.com

Branches
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SL Branch Name & Address Name & Designation Tel. Office Tel. Res & Mobile

16 Khatungonj Branch
Mr. Mujibul Wadud Chowdhury

02-333352947 01817 294098
Mans Trade Centre (6th Floor)

Addl. Managing Director & In-charge 
02 333369756

Ramjoy Mohajan Lane, 02-333352429
Khatunganj, Chattogram

17 Khulna Branch Mr. M. M. Sarwar Hossain 02 477720105 01711 298380
142, Sir Iqbal Road (2nd Floor) Executive Vice President & In-charge 01711 830938
Khulna

18 Kushtia Branch Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad 02 477783138 01712 002576
Lovely Tower (4th Floor) Executive Vice President & In-charge
55/1, N.S. Road Kushtia

19 Laldighi Branch
Mr. Mohammad Jashim Uddin

02-333328263 01815 138160
Hara Kishore Chowdhury Trust

Deputy Managing Director & In-charge
02-333368386 01819 389076

Building (2nd Floor), 5 KB Aman Ali 
Road, Laldighi East, Chattogram

20 Moghbazar Branch
Mr. Md. Atiqur Rahman

02 222224673 01814 726236
Alhaj Shamsuddin Mansion 

Asst. Managing Director & In-charge
02-222220849

17 New Eskaton Road (5th Floor)
Room No. E, Moghbazar, Dhaka

21 Motijheel Branch
Mr. Md. Firoz Alam Khan

02 9515182 01730 798164
Haque Chamber (6th Floor)

Addl. Managing Director & In-charge
01552 632537

3, DIT Avenue (Ext.)
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka

22 Nawabpur Branch Mr. Sharif  Mashiur Rahman 02-41052895 01735 371081
211, Nawabpur Road (4th Floor) Deputy Manager (Current charge)
Dhaka

23 Narayangonj Branch Mr. Md. Safayat Alam 01911 499031
81/D, B.B. Road (3rd Floor) Sr. Vice President & In-charge 01817 062314
2 No. Rail Gate, Narayangonj

24 Ramna Branch Mr. Kazi Arifur Rahman 02-41052254-56 01713 039424
Chattogram Samity Bhaban (7th Floor) Addl. Managing Director & In-charge
32 Topkhana Road , Dhaka.

25 Rajshahi Branch Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Khan 01779 165775
R.M. Park, 426 Sagar Para, Alu Patti Sr. Vice President & In-charge 01612 739217
More, Ghoramara, Boalia, Rajshahi

26 Rangpur Branch Ms. Moon Akter 02-589964316 01792 855428
Amin Residence, SMC Road No.01, Vice President & In-charge
Jhantur More, Guptopara, Rangpur

27 Sylhet Branch Mr. S.M. Md. Azimuddoula Khan 02 996632044 01711 477070
Century Shopping Center Execuitve Vice President & In-charge
Amberkhana, Sylhet

28 Tongi Branch
Mr. Md. Bellal Hoshen

01323-814490
Ali Amzad Khan Jalil Market, 3rd Floor,

Sr. Executive Vice President & In-chargeBata Gate, Tongi,
Gazipur

29 Uttara Branch
Mr. Adv. Abul Kalam Shikder (Azad)

02-48953828 01971-907044
A.H Tower, 1st floor, Plot-56, Road-02,

Asst. Managing Director & In-charge
01711-907044

Sector-03, Uttara,
Dhaka-1230

30 V I P Road Branch Mr. Mahabub Islam Sardar 02 222221866 01718-966429
City Heart (12 Floor), Suit No.13/3 Sr. Executive Vice President & In-charge 02-58312081
67 Naya Paltan, Dhaka E-mail: vip@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: lom@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: ktj@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: kln@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: kst@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: ldb@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: mog@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: tni@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: utb@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: nb@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: ngj@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: ramna@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: rb@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: rng@federalinsubd.com

E-mail: syl@federalinsubd.com
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